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Director’s Office 332-8503 FAX: 334-2170
Celia R. Gould - Director 332-8503 Email: celia.gould@agri.idaho.gov
Brian J. Oakey - Deputy Director 332-8552 Email: brian.cakey@agri.idaho.gov
Pamela Juker- Chief of StafffCommunications Director 332-8671 Email: pamela.juker@agri.idaho.gov
Chanel Tewalt — Assistant to the Director 332-8503 Email: chanel.tewalt@agri.idaho.gov
Laura Johnson - Marketing Section Mgr./ Legislative Liaison 332-8533 Email: laura.johnson@agri.idaho.gov

COMPLAINT LINES

Animals or Odor Issues 1-866-435-0490 (208) 332-8562

Administration 332-8500
Finance/Computer Services 332-8510 FAX: 334-3431
Kelly Nielsen — Administrator, Financial Officer 332-8514 Email: kelly.nielsen@agri.idaho.gov
Billie Culver - Financial Specialist, Sr. 332-8559 Email: billie.culver@agri.idaho.gov
Linda Murphy — Financial Specialist, Sr. 332-8513 Email: linda.murphy@agri.idaho.gov
Tonya March — Ag Program Manager 332-8511 Email: tonya.march@agri.idaho.gov
Heather Foote — Program Specialist 332-8586 Email: heather.foote@agri.idaho.gov
Jamie Vaden — Technical Records Specialist 332-8510 Email: jamie.vaden@agri.idaho.gov
Calvin Huit — IT Resources Manager 332-8517 Email: calvin.huit@agri.idaho.gov
John Badten - IT Systems Programmer, Sr. 332-8616 Email: john.badten@agri.idaho.gov
Bob Ross - IT Systems Analyst, Supervising 332-8519 Email: bob.ross@agri.idaho.gov
Mike Snow — IT Systems Programmer Sr. 332-8534 Email: mike.snow@agri.idaho.gov
Ely Hudson — IT Programmer Analyst, Sr. 332-8516 Email: ely.hudson@agri.idaho.gov
John Thorseth - IT Information Systems Technician, SR. 332-8525 Email: john.thorseth@agri.idaho.gov
Dennis Trampleasure - Maintenance Foreman 332-8689 Email: dennis.trampleasure@agri.idaho.gov
Greg Perry — Custodian Lead Worker
Marlene Nielsen — Office Specialist | (Mail) 332-8683 Email: mailroom@agri.idaho.gov
Human Resources 332-8520 FAX: 332-8668
Karen Drew - Human Resources Unit Supervisor 332-8523 Email: karen.drew@agri.idaho.gov
Hanna Miller — Human Resource Specialist 332-8522 Email: hanna.miller@agri.idaho.gov
Jessica Fulcher — Human Resource Specialist 332-8688 Email: jessica.fulcher@agri.idaho.gov
Melinda Bouldin- Legal Assistant 332-8507 Email: melinda.bouldin@agri.idaho.gov
Sharon Henning — Office Specialist 332-8501 Email: sharon.henning@agri.idaho.gov
Market Development Division 332-8530 FAX: 334-2879
Laura Johnson - Section Manager 332-8533 Email: laura.johnson@agri.idaho.gov
Leah Clark - Agriculture Trade Specialist 332-8684 Email: leah.clark@agri.idaho.gov
Lacey Menasco - Agriculture Trade Specialist 332-8538 Email: lacey.menasco@agri.idaho.gov
Kim Peterson — Agriculture Trade Specialist 332-8532 Email: kim.peterson@agri.idaho.gov
Katlin Davis — Agriculture Trade Specialist 332-8678 Email: katlin.davis@agri.idaho.gov
Skylar Jett — Commerce Development Analyst 332-8542 Email: skylar.jett@agri.idaho.gov
Robin Mason — Office Specialist 332-8535 Email: robin.mason@agri.idaho.gov
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Idaho’s International Trade Offices
China

Xu Fang, Chief Representative

State of Idaho — China Office

Rm. 805, Tower 3, Wellington Garden, #183 Western Huaihai Road

Shanghai, China 200030
Telephone: (86) 21 648 4405
FAX: (86) 21 3226 2978
Email: xufang@idahochina.org
www.idahochina.org

Taiwan

Eddie Yen — Manager

Rm 7D-15, No. 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Road
Taipei 110 Taiwan, REPUBLIC OF CHINA
Telephone: 886-2-2725-2922

FAX: 886-2-2725-1248

Email: eddieyen@idahoasia.org

Agricultural Inspections Division

Fred Rios - Administrator
Cindy Stark - Bureau Chief
Tim Tracy — Technical Records Specialist

Organic & Retail Potato and Brands Program
Brandon Lamb — Program Manager

Andrew Smyth — Program Specialist

Kim Flynn — Ag Investigator, Sr.

Shipping Point Inspection, Bureau of
Cindy Stark — Bureau Chief

Tim Tracy — Technical Records Specialist

Food Safety
Cindy Stark — Bureau Chief

Shipping Point Inspection (FF&V) District Offices

Caldwell District

110 N. 3 Street [PO Box 959]
Parma, Idaho 83660

722-7084 1-877-443-3632
FAX: 722-6963

Burley District
2181 Overland [PO Box 749]

Burley, |ldaho 83318
678-8168 FAX: 678-0457

Blackfoot District

745 W. Bridge Street, Suite H [PO Box 969]
Blackfoot, Idaho 83221

785-2070 FAX: 785-4042

Idaho Falls District

1120 Lincoln Road, Suite C  [PO Box 50996, 83405]
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401

525-7159 FAX: 525-7197

332-8670

332-8670
332-8672
332-8674

332-8673
332-8675
332-8539
332-8673

332-8670

332-8672
332-8674

332-8672

Mexico

Armando Orellana - Office Manager
Erika Leon - Administrative Assistant
Ninos Heros 2905-6

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico 44520
Telephone: 011-52-333-121-2220

FAX - 011-52-333-121-1778

Email:
armando.orellana@idahomexico.com.mx

FAX: 334-2170

Email: fred.rios@agri.idaho.gov
Email: cindy.stark@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tim.tracy@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-2170

Email: brandon.lamb@agri.idaho.gov
Email: andrew.smyth@agri.idaho.gov
Email: kim.flynn@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-2170
Email: cindy.stark@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tim.tracy@agri.idaho.gov

Email: cindy.stark@agri.idaho.gov

Denise Hughes, Program Manager
Email: denise.hughes@agri.idaho.gov
Dixie Dickard, Tech. Rec. Specialist
Email: dixie.dickard@agri.idaho.gov

Terry Nelson, Program Manager
Email: terry.nelson@agri.idaho.gov
Carol Smith, Tech. Rec. Specialist
Email: carol.smith@agri.idaho.gov
Alice Broadhead, Office Specialist
Email: alice.broadhead@agri.idaho.gov

Dotson Orgill, Program Manager

Email: dotson.orgill@agri.idaho.gov

Julie Hudson, Tech. Rec. Specialist

Email: julie.hnudson@agri.idaho.gov
LeighAnn Sensenbach, Office Specialist
Email: leighann.sensenbach@agri.idaho.gov

Steve Oberhansley, Program Manager
Email: steve.oberhansley@agri.idaho.gov
Leisha Bradshaw, Tech. Rec. Specialist
Email: leisha.bradshaw@agri.idaho.gov
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Warehouse Control Program 332-8660 FAX: 334-2170

Dave Ogden - Section Manager 332-8612 Email: david.ogden@agri.idaho.gov
Wes Jones - Examiner - Idaho Falls 221-0912 Email: wes.jones@agri.idaho.gov

Max Wheeler - Examiner - Twin Falls 736-3002 Email: max.wheeler@agri.idaho.gov
Jeremy Bunch - Examiner- Moscow 830-0448 Email: jeremy.bunch@agri.idaho.gov
Jessica Sprute —Program Specialist — Boise 332-8662 Email: jessica.sprute@agri.idaho.gov
Weights & Measures, Bureau of 332-8690 FAX: 334-2378

Kevin Merritt — Section Manager, Metrologist 332-8692  Email: kevin.merritt@agri.idaho.gov
Stacie Ybarra — Ag Program Specialist 332-8691 Email: stacie.ybarra@agri.idaho.gov
Penny MacAllister —Technical Records Specialist 332-8695  Email: penny.macallister@agri.idaho.gov

Weights and Measures District Investigators

District 1 District 3

1A — Bob Bowles  332-8690 Hop Certification Program 3A - Bruce Brooks  521-4462

1B — Wes Oswald 332-8690 3B - Mike Howser ~ 251-1105

1C — David Bennett  332-8690

District 2 District 4

2A - J. Art Mingo 734-4418 4A -Harold Hall 651-8088
4B -Dave Galantuomini  799-5025

Agriculture Resources Division 332-8605 Fax: 334-3547

George Robinson — Administrator 332-8531 Email: george.robinson@agri.idaho.gov

Bob Spencer — Bureau Chief 332-8613 Email: bob.spencer@agri.idaho.gov

Ben Miller —-Bureau Chief 332-8593 Email: ben.miller@agri.idaho.gov

Support Staff 332-8605 FAX: 334-3547

Paula Chase - Administrative Assistant 332-8606 Email: paula.chase@agri.idaho.gov

Pam Dupree — Ag Program Specialist 332-8610 Email: pam.dupree@agri.idaho.gov

Chemigation Program

Jim Childs - Program Specialist 736-4790 Email: jim.childs@agri.idaho.gov

Enforcement Program

Bob Spencer — Bureau Chief 332-8613 Email: bob.spencer@agri.idaho.gov

Rod Gabehart - Program Manager 332-8608 Email: rod.gabehart@agri.idaho.gov

Field Operations

Victor Mason Il - Program Manager 332-8628 Email: victor.mason@agri.idaho.gov

Brandon Smith — Ag Investigator 332-8665 Email: brandon.smith@agri.idaho.gov

Sam Zugnoni — Ag Investigator 332-8661 Email: sam.zugnoni@agri.idaho.gov

Licensing, Certification & Training

Ben Miller — Bureau Chief 332-5893 Email: ben.miller@agri.idaho.gov

Sherm Takatori - Program Manager 332-8609 Email: sherman.takatori@agri.idaho.gov

David Chase—Program Specialist 332-8600 Email: david.chase@agri.idaho.gov

Kodi Woods - Office Specialist 332-8595 Email: kodi.woods@agri.idaho.gov

Pesticide Disposal Program (PDP)/

Container Recycling (CROP)

Victor Mason Il - Program Manager 332-8628 Email: vic. mnason@agri.idaho.gov
Sabrina Lear — Ag investigator Sr. — Idaho Falls 932-3120 Email: sabrina.lear@agri.idaho.gov

Pesticide Recordkeeping Program
Victor Mason Il - Program Manager 332-8628 Email: vic.mason@agri.idaho.gov

Pesticide Registration

Pam Dupree — Ag Program Specialist 332-8610 Email: pam.dupree@agri.idaho.gov
Urban Pesticide Program 332-8605

Water Program

Gary Bahr — Environmental Hydrologist 332-8597 Email: gary.bahr@agri.idaho.gov
Kirk Campbell - Program Manager 332-8598 Email: kirk.campbell@agri.idaho.gov
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Worker Protection Program
Luis Urias - Program Specialist & Safety Rep.

Twin Falls Office

1180 Washington Street North

Twin Falls, ID 83301

Jim Childs - Program Specialist

Randy Quigley — Sr. Agriculture Investigator
Westy Pickup — Agriculture Investigator

Idaho Falls Office

1120 Lincoln Road, Suite C

Idaho Falls, ID 83401

Craig Carlson — Sr. Agriculture Investigator
Sabrina Lear — Agriculture Investigator Sr.

Coeur d’Alene Office

9699 Government Way, Suite A

Hayden, ID 83835

Chuck Hawley — Sr. Agriculture Investigator
Tim Stein — Sr. Agriculture Investigator

Lewiston Office
Gary King — Ag Investigator Sr.

Pocatello Office

845 W. Center - B, Suite 301

Pocatello, ID 83204

Steve Riedy — Sr. Agriculture Investigator
Ken Funk — Sr. Agriculture Investigator

Animal Industries Division

Bill Barton, DVM —Administrator/State Veterinarian
Marv Patten, - Deputy, Bureau Chief
Scott Leibsle, DVM — Deputy, VMO, Bureau Chief

Support Staff

Denise Walters - Administrative Assistant - Lead
Echo Garidel - Technical Records Specialist
Jeni Marple - Technical Records Specialist
Samantha Scott — Technical Records Specialist

Bureau of Animal Disease Surveillance & Diagnostics

Marilyn Simunich, DVM - Section Manager

Animal Health Lab

Marilyn Simunich, DVM - Lab Director

Sandra Kaufman - Microbiology/Serology Lab Manager
Dorothy Stroebel — Technical Records Specialist
Nicole Nasso - Virology, Principal Microbiologist

Dan Salmi — Principal Microbiologist

Angela Yates - Federal Brucellosis Microbiologist
Sharon Wright — Poultry Health Program Asst.
Rebecca Kientz — Lab Technician

Bureau of Animal Health & Livestock

332-8663

736-4790
736-5277
736-4759

525-7037
932-3120

762-9586

762-9598

509-690-0006

236-6091
236-6352

332-8540

Debra Lawrence, DVM — Vet Med Officer Sr., Brucellosis Epidemiologist

Veterinary Services
Scott Barnes, DVM - North Idaho
Tom Williams, DVM - Eastern |daho

Animal Health Inspectors/Beef Cattle Inspectors
Dawn Schooley - West Idaho

John Klimes - South Central Idaho

Kelly Mortensen - Southeast Idaho

882-7393
589-3266

332-8565
308-5332
690-9679
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Email: luis.urias@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 736-4780

Email: jim.childs@agri.idaho.gov
Email: randy.quigley@agri.idaho.gov
Email: westy.pickup@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 525-7190

Email: craig.carlson@agri.idaho.gov
Email: sabrina.lear@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 762-9603

Email: chuck.hawley@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tim.stein@agri.idaho.gov

Email: gary.king@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 236-6081

Email: steve.riedy@agri.idaho.gov
Email: ken.funk@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-4062

Email: bill.barton@agri.idaho.gov
Email: marv.patten@agri.idaho.gov
Email: scott.leibsle@agri.idaho.gov

Email: denise.walters@agri.idaho.gov
Email: echo.garidel@agri.idaho.gov
Email: jeni.marple@agri.idaho.gov
Email: samantha.scott@agri.idaho.gov

332-8560
Email: marilyn.simunich@agri.idaho.gov

332-8570 FAX: 334-4619

Email: marilyn.simunich@agri.idaho.gov
Email: sandy.kaufman@agri.idaho.gov
Email: dorothy.stroebel@agri.idaho.gov
Email: nicole.nasso@agri.idaho.gov
Email: daniel.salmi@agri.idaho.gov
Email: angela.yates@agri.idaho.gov
Email: sharon.wright@agri.idaho.gov
Email: rebecca.kientz@agri.idaho.gov

332-8540 FAX: 334-4062
Email: debra.lawrence@agri.idaho.gov

Email: scott.barnes@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tom.williams@agri.idaho.gov

Email: dawn.schooley@agri.idaho.gov
Email: john.klimes@agri.idaho.gov
Email: kelly.mortensen@agri.idaho.gov
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Amity Larsen - North Idaho
Cody Burlile - West Idaho

Dairy/CAFO Bureau
Marv Patten — Bureau Chief

John Bilderback — Agriculture Bureau Chief
Martha Walbey - Administrative Assistant
Kaira Chandler —Technical Records Specialist
Mike Wiggs - Dairy Program Manager

Technical Services

Hilary Collinsworth — Nutrient Management Program Manager
Chase Dryden — Boise

Tracey Williams - Twin Falls

Donell Fluckiger, PE- Magic Valley Engineer

State Dairy Inspectors

Scott Barnes, DVM - North Idaho
Mike Wiggs - Magic Valley

Leo Peloquin - Treasure Valley
Kari Brown - Magic Valley

J. Wing - Magic Valley

Lynn Godfrey - Magic Valley
Brook Leguineche - Magic Valley
Matt Griffin - Northeastern

Levi Masmeyer — Treasure Valley
Gary Ryan Bayles - Preston

Dairy Lab
Karen Riggs - Principal Microbiologist
John Anderson - Principal Microbiologist

Rangeland Management
Ron Kay - Program Manager

Plant Industries Division

Lloyd Knight — Administrator
Michael Cooper — Bureau Chief

Support Staff
Laura Morris — Lead Administrative Assistant

Ruth Herman — Technical Records Specialist

Feeds and Plant Services, Bureau of
Michael Cooper — Bureau Chief
Jodie Ellis — Program Manager

Feed & Fertilizer Programs

Kathryn “Katie” Mink — Section Manager

Rick Killebrew —Fertilizer/Soil & Plant Amendment
Dick Lawson — Label Review

Johanna Phillips — Feed

Brenda Thomasson — Technical Records Specialist
Tina Eiman — Feed

Jared Stuart — Ag Program Specialist-Label

Grasshopper Control Program

Dick Lawson — Program Specialist

Garry West — Program Manager — Twin Falls
Debra Morton — USDA: Seasonal

Noxious Weed Management/Invasive Species
Matt Voile - Section Manager

Amy Ferriter - Program Coordinator

Dan Safford — Program Specialist

Stephen Cox - GIS Analyst

799-5038
741-0242

332-8550
332-8551
332-8541
332-8554
332-8553
731-0578

332-8571
332-8527
736-3042
736-3042

799-5038
731-0578
867-0727
731-3493
670-2679
736-3002
358-0081
681-0458
919-4802
435-760-7188

332-8566

332-8620

332-8622

332-8626
332-8621

332-8620

332-8625
332-8564
332-8697
332-8536
332-8607
332-8625
736-2195
332-8624

332-8536
736-2195
733-5119

332-8528
332-8667
332-8686
332-8592
332-8529

-7-

Email: amity.larsen@agri.idaho.gov
Email: cody.burlile@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-4062
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Email: hilary.collinsworth@agri.idaho.gov
Email: chase.dryden@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tracey.williams@agri.idaho.gov
Email: donell.fluckiger@agri.idaho.gov

Email: scott.barnes@agri.idaho.gov
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Email: john.anderson@agri.idaho.gov

Email: ron.kay@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-2283

Email: lloyd.knight@agri.idaho.gov
Email: mike.cooper@agri.idaho.gov

Email: laura.morris@agri.idaho.gov
Email: ruth.herman@agri.idaho.gov

Email: mike.cooper@agri.idaho.gov
Email: jodie.ellis@agri.idaho.gov

Email: katie.mink@agri.idaho.gov

Email: richard.killebrew@agri.idaho.gov
Email: dick.lawson@agri.idaho.gov

Email: johanna.phillips@agri.idaho.gov
Email: brenda.thomasson@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tina.eiman@agri.idaho.gov

Email: jared.stuart@agri.idaho.gov

Email: dick.lawson@agri.idaho.gov

Email: garry.west@agri.idaho.gov

Email: debra.l.morton@aphis.usda.gov

FAX: 334-2840

Email: matt.voile@agri.idaho.gov
Email: amy.ferriter@agri.idaho.gov
Email: dan.safford@agri.idaho.gov
Email: stephen.cox@agri.idaho.gov



mailto:cody.burlile@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:john.bilderback@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:martha.walbey@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:kaira.chandler@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:mike.wiggs@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:chase.dryden@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:donell.fluckiger@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:levi.masmeyer@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:garyryan.bayles@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:lloyd.knight@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:mike.cooper@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:laura.morris@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:ruth.herman@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:mike.cooper@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:jodie.ellis@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:katie.mink@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:dick.lawson@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:johanna.phillips@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:brenda.thomasson@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:tina.eiman@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:jared.stuart@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:dick.lawson@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:garry.west@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:debra.l.morton@aphis.usda.gov
mailto:matt.voile@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:amy.ferriter@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:dan.safford@agri.idaho.gov

Joe Milan - Biological Control Specialist

Tom Woolf — Ag Program Manager (Aquatic Weeds)

Coeur d’Alene

Matt Kreizenbeck — Program Specialist
Pocatello/Idaho Falls

Warren Ririe- Noxious Weed Coordinator
USDA Forest Service

1249 South Vinnell Way

Boise, ID 83709

Nursery & Florist and Apiary Programs
Ruth Herman — Technical Records Specialist

Pest Survey and Detection Programs
Darcy Heckathorne - Pest Survey Analyst 2

Phytosanitary and Export Certification
Plant Industries Ag Investigators
Eastern Idaho

Rod Andreasen - Ag Investigator, Burley
LeRoy Cook — Ag Investigator, Idaho Falls

Northern Idaho
Mark Barnes - Ag Investigator, Moscow
Christine Braumiller - Ag Investigator, Sagle

Boise Office (Western Idaho)

Emilee Hatfield Douglas — Program Manager
Brad Saito - Ag Investigator

Andrea Thompson — Ag Investigator

Nick Deeds - Ag Investigator

Nicholas Zurfluh — Ag Investigator, Sr.

Kay Haver - Technical Records Specialist
Breann Hipwell-Technical Records Specialist
Julia Chavez-Reynoso — Ag Investigator

Twin Falls Office

1180 Washington St. N.

Twin Falls, ID 83301 (Physical)

P.O. Box 401

Twin Falls, ID 83303 (Mailing)

Garry West - Program Manager

Tina Eiman — Program Specialist

Colette Ruhter—Technical Records Specialist
Mary Collins — Technical Records Specialist
Shelley Conner—Ag Investigator

Plant Laboratories

Feed and Fertilizer Lab

James Mitchell — Chemist Principal
Edward Maciel - Laboratory Technician
Dana Gordon - Chemist

Plant Pathology Lab
Liz Vavricka - Program Manager
Ann Shaber - Laboratory Technician

Seed Laboratory
Choice Rawson - Technical Records Specialist

Stacy LaMastra - Seed Analyst, Principal
Ken Greger - Seed Analyst, Principal
Dave Mitchell — Seed Analyst, Principal
Carolyn Langley —Seed Analyst

384-3487
608-3404

538-0596
332-8528
373-4151

332-8621

332-8620
332-8639

736-2195
678-2778
736-2195

332-8650
265-2092

332-8651
332-8650
332-8653
332-8650
332-8647
332-8652
332-8650
332-8650

736-2195

Ext. 117
Ext. 106
Ext. 101
Ext. 195
Ext. 103

332-8640

332-8640

332-8630
332-8630
332-8633
332-8635
332-8635
332-8637
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Email: joseph Milan@blm.gov
Email: tom.woolf@agri.idaho.gov

Email: matt.kreizenbeck@agri.idaho.gov

Email: wririe@fs.fed.us

Email: ruth.herman@agri.idaho.gov

Email: darcy.heckathorne@agri.idaho.gov

Email: rod.andreasen@agri.idaho.gov
Email: leroy.cook@agri.idaho.gov

Email: mark.barnes@agri.idaho.gov
Email: christine.braumiller@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-2386

Email: emilee.douglas@agri.idaho.gov
Email: brad.saito@agri.idaho.gov

Email: andrea.thompson@agri.idaho.gov
Email: nick.deeds@agri.idaho.gov
Email: nicholas.zurfluh@agri.idaho.gov
Email: kay.haver@agri.idaho.gov

Email: breann.hipwell@agri.idaho.gov
Email: julia.chavez@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 736-2198

Email: garry.west@agri.idaho.gov
Email: tina.eiman@agri.idaho.gov
Email: colette.ruhter@agri.idaho.gov
Email: mary.collins@agri.idaho.gov
Email: shelley.conner@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 332-8645

Email: james.mitchell@agri.idaho.gov
Email: edward.maciel@agri.idaho.gov
Email: dana.gordon@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 332-8645
Email: liz.vavricka@agri.idaho.gov
Email: ann.shaber@agri.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-3482

Email: choice.rawson@agri.idaho.gov
Email: stacy.lamastra@agri.idaho.gov
Email: ken.greger@agri.idaho.gov
Email: dave.mitchell@agri.idaho.gov
Email: carolyn.langley@agri.idaho.gov
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mailto:matt.kreizenbeck@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:wririe@fs.fed.us
mailto:ruth.herman@agri.idaho.gov
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mailto:dana.gordon@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:ken.greger@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:dave.mitchell@agri.idaho.gov

Idaho Food Quality Assurance Laboratory
1180 Washington St. N.
Twin Falls, ID 83301

Chemistry
Jennifer Holtzen — Principal Chemist

Ryan R. Yee - Principal Chemist

Kristina Patton — Chemist

Colleen “Kelly” Vulgamore-Laboratory Technician
Kiley Schwartz - Chemist

732-5325

732-5325
Ext. 131
Ext. 130

732-5325

732-5325

732-5325

FAX: 732-5327

FAX: 732-5327

Email: jennifer.holtzen@agri.idaho.gov
Email: ryan.yee@agri.idaho.gov

Email: kristina.patton@agri.idaho.gov
Email: kelly.vulgamore@agri.idaho.gov
Email: kiley.schwartz@agri.idaho.gov

Self-Governing Agencies Housed within ISDA

Idaho Rural Partnership (IRP)

2270 Old Penitentiary Rd.

Boise, ldaho 83712

Website: www.irp.idaho.gov
Mike Field — Executive Director
Vickie Winkel — Administrative Assistant

Board of Veterinary Medicine

Karen Ewing — Executive Director

Carol Youtz — Technical Records Specialist Il
2270 Old Penitentiary Rd.

Boise, Idaho 83712

Website: www.bovm.idaho.gov

PHONE: 332-8687 FAX: 334-2505

Joe Herring, Co-Chair
Celia Gould, Co-Chair

332-8687 Email: mike.field@irp.idaho.gov
Email: vickie.winkel@irp.idaho.gov
PHONE: 332-8588 FAX: 334-2170

(208) 332-8588
(208) 332-8589

Email: karen.ewing@agri.idaho.gov
Email: carol.youtz@agri.idaho.gov



mailto:jennifer.holtzen@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:ryan.yee@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:kristina.patton@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:kelly.vulgamore@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:kiley.schwartz@agri.idaho.gov
mailto:mike.field@irp.idaho.gov
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mailto:carol.youtz@agri.idaho.gov
http://www.bovm.idaho.gov/

Agricultural Associations/Organizations
Idaho Area Code (208)

Appaloosa Horse Club
2720 W. Pullman Road
Moscow, Idaho 83843
882-5578 FAX: 882-8150
Website: www.appaloosa.com

Buy Idaho Association
404 S. 8" St., Suite B128
Boise, Idaho 83707

343-2582 FAX: 343-5231
800-743-9549

Website: www.buyidaho.org
Email: buyidaho@buyidaho.org

Clearwater Resource Conservation
and Development Area

PO Box 9576 [212B E. 5" St., Room 229]
Moscow, Idaho 83843

669-0975 FAX: 883-4239

Email: clwtr@moscow.com

Website: www.clearwaterrcd.org

Environmental Care Association of Idaho (ECA)
PO Box 8841

Boise, Idaho 83707

522-7307 FAX: 529-0832

Website: www.ecaofidaho.org

Email: abates@ecaofidaho.org

Far West Agribusiness Association
1717 S. Rustle Rd. Suite 212

Spokane, WA 99224

(509) 465-5055 FAX: (509) 465-5155
Email: jim@fwaa.org

Website: www.fwaa.org

Far West Spearmint Oil Administrative Committee
100 N Fruitland Ste. B

Kennewick, WA 99336

509-585-5460 FAX: (509) 585-2671

Website: www.farwestspearmint.org

Food Producers of Idaho (FPI)

55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.foodproducersofidaho.org

Larry Branen Idaho Ag Summit
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoagsummit.org

Steve Taylor, CEO
Keri Minden-LeForce, Performance Dept.
Lacy Brown, Youth Coordinator

Ed Willson, President
Sandy Anderson, Executive Director
Barbara Dorsey, Membership Services Director

Clyde Hanson, President
Alan Martinson, BOCC Rep

Sam Day, President
Ann Bates, Executive Coordinator
Ben Miller, Treasurer

Jim Fitzgerald, Executive Director

Rod Christensen, Manager

Roger Batt, President

Travis Jones, Vice Presidant
Rick Waitley, Executive Director
Mary Johnson, Secretary

Stephanie Etter, Co-chairman
Candi Fitch, Co-chairman
Rick Waitley, Executive Director


http://www.buyidaho.org/
http://www.ecaofidaho.org/
mailto:scott@fwaa.org
http://www.farwestspearmint.org/
mailto:rwaitley@spro.net
mailto:rick@amgidaho.com
http://www.idahoagsummit.org/

Idaho Agri Women
3769 Pioneer Rd.
Homedale, ID 83625
Phone/FAX: 495-2544

Idaho Agriculture Aviation Association, Inc. (IAAA)
Bruce Hubler

(208) 459-1266

Email: bruce@valleyairservice.us

Katie Baker

2245 Airport Rd.

Midvale, ID 83645

(208) 355-2259

Email: katie@agairturbines.com

Idaho Agriculture in the Classroom (AITC)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoaitc.org

Idaho Alfalfa and Clover Seed Growers Association
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Idaho Aquaculture Association (IAA)
PO Box 767

Hagerman, Idaho 83332

837-4808 FAX: 837-4808 (same number)

Email: jiaa@northrim.net

Idaho Association of Commerce & Industry [IACI]
816 W. Bannock St. Suite 5.

Boise, Idaho 83702

343-1849 FAX: 338-5623

Website: www.iaci.org

Email: alabeau@iaci.org

Idaho Association of County Agricultural Agents
[IACAA]

202 Fulton, Suite 202

Salmon, ID 83467

756-2815 ext 283 FAX: 756-6915

Email: shannonw@uidaho.edu

Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts
4696 West Overland Road, Ste. 232

Boise, Idaho 83705

Bret: 344-1221 Nancy: 344-1711

Email: nancy.weatherstone@gmail.com

Website: www.iascd.org

Idaho Bankers Association

Agricultural Bankers Committee PO Box 638
Boise, ID 83701

342-8282 FAX: 342-8044

Email: djustice@idahobankers.org

Website: www.idahobankers.org

Idaho Cattle Association (ICA)
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Kim Korn, President

Val Dines, Vice President
Kathy Alder, Secretary

Roberta P. Witteman, Treasurer

Bruce Hubler, President
Katie Baker, Secretary

Dan Sample, President

Mike Thornton, Vice President
Heidi Martin, Secretary/Treasurer
Jeannie Blattner, Past President
Rick Waitley, State Director

Blaine Ashcroft, President

Ray Gross, Vice President

Sheila Millet, Secretary

Benjamin Kelly, Executive Director

Mark Daily, President
Terry Patterson, Vice-President
Linda Lemmon, Executive Secretary

Alex LaBeau, President
Jayson Ronk, Vice President
Sharon Hawkins, Communication Director

Shannon Williams, President
Stuart Parkinson, Secretary

Randy Purser, President
Kit Tillotson, Vice President
Bret Rumbeck, Executive Director

Dawn Justice, President and CEO
Todd Wilson, Zion’s Bank

Richard Savage, President


mailto:bruce@valleyairservice.us
mailto:katie@agairturbines.com
mailto:rwaitley@spro.net
http://www.idahoaitc.org/
http://www.alfalfaseed.org/
http://www.iaci.org/
mailto:alabeau@iaci.org
mailto:nancy.weatherstone@gmail.com
http://www.iascd./
mailto:djustice@idahobankers.org
http://www.idahobankers.org/

2120 Airport Way Boise, Idaho 83705
343-1615 FAX: 344-6695

Email: info@idahocattle.org

Website: www.idahocattle.org

Idaho Cooperative Council, Inc. (ICC)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoco-op.org

Idaho Council on Industry & the Environment (ICIE)

PO Box 255 (821 W. State Street, Suite 111)
Boise, Idaho 83701

336-8508 FAX: 336-8663

Email: patbarclay@icie.org

Website: www.icie.org

Idaho Crop Improvement Association, Inc. (ICIA)
429 SW 5" Ave., Ste 105

Meridian, Idaho 83642

884-8225 FAX: 884-4201

Email: ghlowry@aol.com

Website: www.idahocrop.com

Idaho Dairymen’s Association (IDA)
1182 Eastland Dr. North Suite A

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

208-736-1953 FAX: 208-735-5955
Email: bob@wdbs.us

Website: _idahodairymen.org

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Onion Committee
PO Box 909

Parma, Idaho 83660

722-5111 FAX: 722-6582

Email: cbfitch@cableone.net

Website: www.bigonions.com

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Potato Committee
1373 N. 950 E.

Shelley, Idaho 83274

529-8057 FAX: 529-8057 (same number)

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Seed Association (IEOSA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.ieosa.org

Idaho Elk Breeders Association
1634 E. 4200 N.

Buhl, ID. 83316

539-9562

Email: David@MillerElkFarm.com
Website: www.idahoelkbreeders.com

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation ----- Home Office
PO Box 4848 [275 Tierra Vista Dr.]

Pocatello, Idaho 83205-4848

232-7914 FAX: 232-3616

Website: www.idahofb.org
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Lee Bradshaw, President Elect
Wyatt Prescott, Executive Director

Toy Smith, President

La Mar Isaak, Vice President

Ken Blakeman, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Joan Cloonan, President
Randy MacMillian, Vice President
Patricia A. Barclay, Executive Director

Doug Gross, President
Jerry Inouye, Vice President
Gregory H. Lowry, Exec. Vice President

Mike Roth, President
Tony Vanderhurst, Vice President
Bob Naerebout, Executive Director

Herb Haun, Chairman

Corey Maag, Vice Chairman
Kay Riley, Secretary/Treasurer
Candi Fitch, Executive Director

Ray Tominaga, Chairman

Dean Gibson, Vice Chairman
Betty Miles, Secretary/Treasurer
Bob Hansen, Manager

Doug Gross, President

Paul Kaserman, 1%t Vice President
Lorell Skogsberg 2" Vice President
Roger Batt, Executive Director

David Miller, President

Frank Priestley, President

Mark Trupp, Vice President

Rick Keller, Executive Vice President

John Thompson, Director of Pub. Relations


mailto:info@idahocattle.org
http://www.idahocattle.org/
mailto:rwaitley@micron.net
http://www.icie.org/
mailto:bob@wdbs.us
mailto:cbfitch@cableone.net
http://www.ieosa.org/
mailto:David@MillerElkFarm.com
http://www.idahoelkbreeders.com/

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation ------ Boise Office

PO Box 167 [500 W. Washington]
Boise, Idaho 83701

342-2688 FAX: 342-8585
Website: www.idahofb.org

Idaho Farmers Union (IFU)
3417 Hiland Drive

Burley, Idaho 83318

878-9794 FAX: 878-9794
Email: renrutgg@hotmail.com

Idaho FFA Association

PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0095

334-3216 FAX: 334-2365

334-3217 Email: bmeyer@pte.idaho.gov

Website: www.idahoffa.org

Idaho FFA Foundation

3401 West Pine Ave.

Meridian, ID 83642

336-3216 FAX: 334-2365
Email: lwilder@idffafoundation.org
Website: www.idffafoundation.org

Idaho Garden Clubs, Inc
518 Karey Lane

Idaho Falls, ID. 83402

(208) 522-8230

Email: robynGCII@Q.com
Website: www.qgcii.org

Idaho Grain Producers Association (IGPA)
821 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83702

345-0706 FAX: 345-6760

Email: tiones@idahograin.org

Website: www.idahograin.org

Idaho Ground Water Appropriators, Inc.
Idaho Irrigation Pumpers Associations, Inc
Same address and phone for both

PO Box 2624

1109 W. Main Street, Suite 300

Boise, Idaho 83701-2624

381-0294 Fax: 381-5272

Email: lynn_tominaga@hotmail.com

Idaho Ground Water Association
PO Box 2624

1109 W Main Street, Suite 300
Boise, ID. 83701-2624

381-0294 FAX; 381-5272

Email: lynn_tominaga@hotmail.com

Idaho Growers Shippers Association (IGSA)
PO Box 51100 Idaho Falls, ID 83405

3670 S 25"

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404-4956

529-4400 FAX: 529-4403

Email: tblacker@idahoshippers.org

Website: www.idahoshippers.org
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Kent Lauer, Dir. of Gov. Affairs
Dennis Tanikuni, Asst. Dir/Gov. Affairs
Julie Christoffersen, Office Manager

Russ Hendricks, Gov. Affairs/District 4 Regional Manager

Wally Butler, Range/Livestock Spec.
Gary L. Turner, President
Kristine Hondo, Vice President

Ben Meyer, State Supervisor and State Advisor
Jake Lake, State President

Laura Wilder, Executive Director

Robyn McCarthy, President

Joseph Anderson, President
Travis Jones, Executive Director
Dar Olberding, Lobbyist

Idaho Ground Water:
Tim Deeg, President Email: deegt@aol.com
Craig Evans, Vice President

Idaho Irrigation Pumpers:

Mark Mickelson, President

Lynn Tominaga, Executive Director
Sid Erwin, Vice President

Tony Hackett, President
Tom Richardson, Vice President
Lynn Tominage, Executive Director

Dean Gibson, Chairman of the Board
Travis Blacker, President


http://www.idahofb.org/
mailto:renrutgg@hotmail.com
mailto:bmeyer@pte.idaho.gov
http://www.idahoffa.org/
mailto:lwilder@idffafoundation.org
http://www.idffafoundation.org/
mailto:robynGCII@Q.com
http://www.gcii.org/
mailto:deegt@aol.com
mailto:lynn_tominaga@hotmail.com
mailto:tblacker@idahoshippers.org

Idaho Hay & Forage Association, Inc. (IHFA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahohay.com

Idaho Honey Industry Association (IHIA)
55 SW 5" Ave, Suite 100

Meridian, ID 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Idaho Hop Growers Association
PO Box 67

Wilder, Idaho 83676

722-5482

Email: tracey-s2@gmx.com

Idaho Horse Council

16114 ldaho Center Blvd, Suite 5
Nampa, Idaho 83687

465-5477 FAX: 465-5480

Email: idahohorsecouncil@yahoo.com

Idaho Irrigation Equipment Association

PO Box 190483

Boise, Idaho 83719-0483

377-8188 Email: tondeeclark@clearwire.net
Website: www.ldahoirrigationequipmentassociation.org

Idaho Milk Processors Association (IMPA)
PO Box 5355

Twin Falls, Idaho 83303

324-8806

Email: bill.riebesell@daviscofoods.com

Website: www.impa.us

Idaho Mint Growers Association (IMGA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Idaho Nursery and Landscape Association (INLA)
PO Box 2065

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403

681-4769 FAX: 529-0832

Email: abates@inlagrow.org

Website: www.inlagrow.org

Idaho Onion Growers’ Association
PO Box 729

Parma, Idaho 83660-0729

722-5044 FAX: 722-7330

Idaho-Oregon Fruit & Vegetable Association, Inc. (IOFVA)
PO Box 909

Parma, Idaho 83660-0909

722-5111 FAX: 722-6582

Email: cbfitch@cableone.net

Website: www.id-orfv.org

Idaho Petroleum Marketers & Convenience Store Assn.
P.O. Box 984

-14 -

Dennis Strom, President

Will Ricks, Vice President

Ben Mclintyre, Secretary/ Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Jonathan Millet, President
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Jon Weilmunster, President
Tracey Tengs, Administration

Dan McGregor, President

Myron Amsden, 1% Vice President
Donna Kelleher, 2" Vice President
Neva Coburn, Treasurer

Debbie Amsden, Executive Director

Bill Rawlings, President
Tondee Clark, Secretary

Bill Riebesell, President, Davisco Foods
Wes Clark, Vice President, Sorento

Roger Batt, Executive Director

Aaron McCracken, President
Ann Bates, Executive Director

Clinton Wissel, President
Vice President, Dell Winegar
Sheila Seeman, Secretary/ Treasurer

Kent Sutherland, President

Dwayne Fisher, Vice President

Candi Fitch, Executive Director

Mike Williamson, Secretary/Treasurer

Tony Stone, President
Bob Coleman, Vice President


mailto:tracey-s2@gmx.com
mailto:idahohorsecouncil@yahoo.com
mailto:tondeeclark@clearwire.net
mailto:bill.riebesell@daviscofoods.com
http://www.impa.us/
mailto:inagrow@srv.net
http://www.inlagrow.org/
mailto:cbfitch@cableone.net
http://www.id-orfv.org/

Boise, ID. 83701
sbs@sbsidaho.com
345-6632 FAX: 248-2342

Idaho Pork Producers Association (IPPA)
PO Box 387

Kuna, ID 83634

880-2316

idahopigs@gmail.com

Idaho Potato Farmers Association (IPFA)
PO Box 277

Ucon, Idaho 83454

542-0848 FAX 522-0270

Idaho Ratite Breeders Association
28275 Hwy 30 (c/o Lillian Brutsman)
Caldwell, Idaho 83607

365-5810 FAX: 333-5566

Idaho Rural Council

PO Box 236

Boise, Idaho 83701

FAX: 352-4645

Email: irc@idahoruralcouncil.org

Idaho Specialty Foods Association
5150 Montecito PI
Boise, |ldaho 83704

Idaho State Grange

PO Box 367

Meridian, Idaho 83680-0367

888-4495 FAX: 888-4495

Email: idahostategrange@qgwestoffice.net

Idaho State Horticultural Society (ISHS)
14068 Sunny Slope Road

Caldwell, ID 83607

459-4821 FAX: 459-6932

Idaho Sugarbeet Growers Association (ISGA)

1951 S. Saturn Way, Suite 100
Boise, ID 83709

343-0167 FAX: 336-6869
Email: mduffin@amalsugar.com
Web: srcoop.com

Idaho Syringa Dairy Goat Association
9611 Broadwood

Eagle, Idaho 83616

286-7581

Idaho Table Grape Association
1185 Sommercamp Road

Melba, ID 83687

896-5442

Idaho Thoroughbred Association, Inc.

3085 N Cole Road, Suite 113 Tom Dougherty, 1% Vice President

Boise, Idaho 83704-5968
375-5930 FAX: 375-5959
Website: www.idahothoroughbred.org

Suzanne Budge, Executive Director

Brad Thornton, President
Tom Goodwin, Vice President
Bonnie Hanson-Secretary

David G. Beesley, President

Gordon Brutsman, President
Rick Douglas, Vice President
Trish Lowber, Secretary

K.C. Duerig, President

Dick Parrott, Vice President
Don Cogger, Secretary
Christy Webb, Treasurer
Stacey S Butler, Ex. Director

Kris Boesiger, President

Don Johnson, President
Don Heikkila, Vice President

Kathy Brooke, President
Mike Williamson, Vice President
Bill Marston, Secretary

Jeff Henry, President
Mike Wheeler, Vice President
Mark Duffin, Executive Director

Kristin Forcier, President

Ron Mann, President
Tom Elias, Vice President

Tawnja Elison, President
Doug Mikelson, 2" Vice President


mailto:sbs@sbsidaho.com
mailto:idahopigs@gmail.com
mailto:irc@idahoruralcouncil.org
mailto:mduffin@amalsugar.com

Idaho Veterinary Medical Association (IVMA)
1841 W. Secluded Court

Kuna, ID 83634

922-9431 FAX: 922-9435

Website: www.ivma.org

Idaho Vocational Agriculture Teachers Association (IVATA)

PO Box 83720 (650 W. State, Room 324)
Boise, Idaho 83720-0095 FAX: 334-2365
Email: bmeyer@pte.idaho.gov

Website: www.idahoffa.org

Idaho Water Users Association, Inc. (IWUA)
1010 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 101

Boise, Idaho 83702

344-6690 FAX: 344-2744

Email: iwua@iwua.org

Website: www.iwua.org

Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign (IWAC)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 Fax: 888-4586

Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoweedawareness.org

Idaho Weed Control Association (IWCA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.idahoweedcontrol.org

Idaho Weed Coordinating Committee
55 SW 5" Avenues, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Idaho Wool Growers Association (IWGA)
PO Box 2596  [802 W. Bannock #205]

Boise, Idaho 83701

344-2271 FAX: 336-9447

Email: iwga@earthlink.net

Website: www.idahowool.org

Leadership Idaho Agriculture Foundation (LIA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.leadershipidahoag.org

Malheur County Onion Growers Association
710 SW 5th Avenue

Ontario, Oregon 97914

541-881-1417 FAX: 541-889-8840

Malheur County Potato Growers Association
710 SW 5th Avenue

Ontario, Oregon 97914

541-881-1417 FAX: 541-889-8840

Marsing Agricultural Labor Association

- 16 -

Bent Varriale, Chairman of the Board
Dr. Tonia Gable, President
Vicki Smith, Executive Director

Nathan Law, President
Ben Meyer, State Supervisor

Marcia Herr, President

Lynn Keetch, 1st Vice President

Dan Darrington, 2™ Vice President

Norm Semanko, Executive Director and General Counsel

Roger Batt, Coordinator

Roger Batt, President
Pat Thomas, Vice President
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Warren Ririe, Chairman
Don Kemner, Vice Chairman
Rick Waitley, Facilitator

Harry Soulen, President
Stan Boyd, Executive Director

Drew Eggers, Chairman

Russ De Kruyf, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Paul Skeen, President

Rob Wagstaff, President

Vernon Pecht, Chairman


http://www.ivma.org/
mailto:rbatt@spro.net
mailto:bhoaglun@micron.net
http://www.idahoweedcontrol.org/
mailto:rwaitley@micron.net
mailto:iwga@earthlink.net
mailto:rwaitley@micron.net

PO Box 249

Marsing, Idaho 83639

896-4168 FAX: 896-4169
Email: mlabor@speedyquick.net

Milk Producers of Idaho
PO Box 2751

Boise, ID 83701-2751
345-1190 FAX: 424-8675
Email: brent@mpidaho.com

Nezperce Prairie Grass Growers Association (NPGGA)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ldaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Website: www.npgga.org

North Idaho Farmers’ Association
1801 N. Government Way, Suite 2A
Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814

Email: linda@northidahofarmers.org
Website: www.northidahofarmers.org

Nyssa-Nampa Beet Growers Association
PO Box 2723  [525 Good Avenue]

Nyssa, OR 97913

208-863-5353 FAX: 208-674-3207

Email: norma@fortboise.com

Pacific Northwest Grain & Feed Association, Inc.
200 SW Market St., Suite 190

Portland, Oregon 97201-5731

503-227-0234 FAX: 503-227-0059

Website: www.pnwgfa.org

Pacific Northwest Vegetable Association
100 N. Fruitland Ave, Suite B

Kennewick, Washington 99336

509-585-5460 FAX: 509-585-2671

Email: snolan@agmgt.com

Website: www.pnva.org

Rocky Mountain Sheep Marketing Association
PO Box 2596 [802 W. Bannock]

Boise, Idaho 83701

343-4891 FAX: 336-9447

Email: stanboyd@earthlink.net

Rural Roots/ Idaho Organic Alliance
PO Box 8925

Moscow, Idaho 83843

883-3462 FAX: 882-7834

Website: www.ruralroots.org

Snake River Farmers Association (SRFA)
PO Box 807

Heyburn, Idaho 83336

436-5767

Email: info@snakeriverfarmers.org

South Central Idaho Bacterial Blight Control Assn., Inc.

PO Box 2208
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-2209
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Paul Rasgorshek, Vice Chairman
Robert Troxel, Secretary/Treasurer

Brent Olmstead, Executive Director

Nathan Riggers, President

Dave Baldus, Vice President
Doug Lustig, Secretary

Benjamin Kelly, Executive Director

Terry Jacklin, President
Walt Meyer,Vice-President
Linda Clovis, Public Relations

Galen Lee, President
Mark Wettstein, Vice President
Norma Burbank, Executive Secretary

Dain Lauderback, President

Sam White, 1st Vice President

Steve Yorke, 2nd Vice President
Margerie Sedam, Association Director

Tony Shepherd, President
Sheri Nolan, Executive Secretary

Laird Noh, Chairman
Stan Boyd, General Manager

Beth Gibans, Board President

Michaelene Rowe, President

Robert Williams, President
Greg Sievers, Vice-President
Virgil Champlin, Manager/Sec. & Treas.


mailto:mlabor@speedyquick.net
mailto:brent@mpidaho.com
mailto:bkelly@spro.net
http://www.npgga.org/
mailto:linda@northidahofarmers.org
mailto:norma@fortboise.com
http://www.pnwgfa.org/
mailto:snolan@agmgt.com
http://www.pnva.org/
mailto:stanboyd@earthlink.net
http://www.ruralroots.org/
mailto:info@snakeriverfarmers.org

733-0684

Southwest Idaho Weed Control Association
975 E. Pine Ave.

Meridian, Idaho 83642

577-4646 FAX: 577-4631

Email: bdallolio@adaweb.net

United Dairymen of Idaho (UDI)
743 N. Touchmark Ave.

Meridian, Idaho 83642

327-7050 or 332-1640 FAX: 327-7054
Email: dsessions@udidaho.org

United Onions USA Inc

55 SW 5" Ave. Suite 100

Meridian, ID. 83642

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Website: www.unitedonions-usa.com

USA Dry Pea & Lentil Council
2780 W. Pullman Road

Moscow, |ldaho 83843-4024
882-3023 FAX: 882-6406

Email: pulse@pea-lentil.com
Website: www.pea-lentil.com

Western Bean Dealers Association
PO Box 641

Buhl, ID 83316-0641

537-6678 FAX: 537-6678

Email: westbean@gmail.com

Wilder Community Farm Labor Committee
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, Idaho 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com
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Mike Bottoms, President
Jim Martell, Vice President
Bryan Dallolio, Secretary/Treasurer

Tom Dorsey, Chairman, District |
Julie Lund, District Il

Brian Esplin, District Il

Deana Sessions, Administrator

Greg Panike, Chairman

Alan Weber, Vice Chairman

Joe Farmer, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Tim D. McGreevy, Executive Director

Vicky Ruffing, President
Brent Zeyer, Vice President
Lisa Knutz, Secretary/Treasurer

Ray Gross, President
Derek Vermeer, Vice President
Rick Waitley, Executive Director


mailto:bdallolio@adaweb.net
mailto:dsessions@udidaho.org
mailto:rick@amgidaho.com
http://www.unitedonions-usa.com/
mailto:pulse@pea-lentil.com
http://www.pea-lentil.com/
mailto:westbean@gmail.com

Idaho Boards, Commissions, and Councils

Idaho Alfalfa and Clover Seed Commission (IACSC)

55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Idaho Apple Commission

PO Box 909

Parma, Idaho 83660

722-5111 FAX: 722-6582
Email: cbfitch@cableone.net
Website: www.idahoapples.com

Idaho Aquaculture Commission
PO Box 767

Hagerman, ID 83332

837-4808 FAX: 334-2879

Email: iac@northrim.net

Idaho Barley Commission

821 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83702

334-2090 FAX: 334-2335
Email: kolson@idahobarley.org
Website: www.idahobarley.org

Idaho Bean Commission

821 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83702

334-3520 FAX: 334-2442

Email: diana.caldwell@bean.idaho.gov
Website: www.bean.idaho.gov

Idaho Beef Council

2118 Airport Way

Boise, Idaho 83705

376-6004 FAX: 376-6002
Email: beefcouncil@idbeef.org

Website: www.idbeef.org

Idaho Cherry Commission

PO Box 909 [118 North Second]
Parma, Idaho 83660

722-5111 FAX: 722-6582
Email: cbfitch@cableone.net

Idaho Dairy Products Commission
743 N Touchmark Ave

Meridian, Idaho 83642

327-7050 FAX: 327-7054

Website: www.udidaho.org

Idaho Dry Pea & Lentil Commission
2780 W. Pullman Road

Moscow, Idaho 83843-4024
882-3023 FAX: 882-6406

Email: pulse@pea-lentil.com
Website: www.pea-lentil.com

Idaho Food Quality Assurance Institute (IFQAI)
315 Falls Avenue
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303

Rick Waitley, Administrator
Commissioners:

Jim Little, Ray Gross,

Lynn Nichols, Ron Platt,
Leland Tiegs, Steve Oftedal,
Paul Rasgorshek, Joe Weitz

Candi Fitch, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Kelly Henggeler, David Obermeyer,
Mike Bankhead, Gary Garrett,

Dar Symms

Commissioners:
Leo Ray,

Terry Patterson,
Lynn Babington,
Linda Lemmon

Kelly Olson, Administrator
Commissioners:

Ron Elkin, Dwight Little,
Timothy Dillin

Diana Caldwell, Administrator
Commissioners:

John Carlquist, Leonard Andrew, Bill Bitzenburg, Dana
Rasmussen, John Dean, Dom Tolmie,
Lorell Skogsberg, Gina Lohne

Traci Bracco, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Cevin Jones, J. Evans

Scott McNeley, Brenda Richards,
Lynn Keetch, Tom Dorsey,

Dan Schiffler, Judy Hinman

Candi Fitch, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Jim Mertz, Larry Ball,

John Williamson,

Stanley Robison, David Shaw

Deana Sessions, Administrator

Commissioners:

John Brubakaer, Bernie Teunissen, Dave Venhouwer, Tom
Dorsey, Kim Korn, Sherman Toone

Tim D. McGreevy, Executive Director

Commissioners:

Howard Jones, Cole Riggers, Ken Frei, Brian Silflow, Martin
Anderson, Leland Hawley

Lloyd Knight, ISDA Plants Division Administrator
Members:
Celia Gould, Jim Patrick, David Bennett, Darrell Bolz,

-19-


mailto:rwaitley@spro.net
mailto:cbfitch@cableone.net
http://www.idahoapples.com/
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732-5325 FAX: 732-5327

Idaho Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission

821 West State Street

Boise, Idaho 83702

332-1538

FAX: 334-2505

Website: www.idahowines.org
Email: info@idahowines.org

Idaho Honey Advertising Commission
1183 W. 7800 S

Rexburg, Idaho 83440

332-8620

Idaho Hop Commission
PO Box 67

Wilder, Idaho 83676
722-5482 FAX: 482-6951
Email: tracey-s2@gmx.com

Idaho Horse Board

803 Canyon Road

Hailey, Idaho 83333
788-7111 FAX: 788-1578

Email: hymas@cox.net

Idaho Invasive Species Council

PO Box 790 [2270 Old Penitentiary Road]
Boise, ID 83701

332- 8686 FAX: 334-2840

Email: amy.ferriter@agri.idaho.gov

Idaho Mint Commission

55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Website: www.idahomint.org
Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Idaho Oilseed Commission

55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, ID 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Idaho Potato Commission (IPC)

PO Box 1670 [661 S. Rivershore, Suite 230]

Eagle, Idaho 83616
334-2350 FAX: 514-4209
Website: www.idahopotato.com

Wayne Hurst, Tom Lyon, Frank Muir, John Hammel,
Jim Tarter, Tim Corder, Nicole LeFavour, Bob Naerebout,
RayDean Mount, Phylis King

Moya Shatz Dolsby, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Gregg Alger, Roger Williamson,

Maurine Johnson, Dale Jeffers, Melanie Krause

Commissioners:
Kevin Howell, Dale Reisinger,
Moriha Yetter

Mike Gooding, Executive Director
Commissioners: Ann Obendorf, Greg Obendorf,
Phillip Obendorf, Brock Obendorf, Jon Weilmunster,
Jerry Jackson, Nathan Jackson

Forrest Hymas, Executive Director

Commissioners:

Connie Blayney, Edward Duren, Earl Lilley, Jerry Smith,
Anna Keller, Charlene Cooper, Edward McNelis

Amy Ferriter, Coordinator

Members:

Jim Martell, Bas Hargrove, Susan Giannittino,
Andy Brunelle, Michael A. Stephenson,
George Newcombe, Ann Bates, Carl Crabtree,
Rep. Darrell Bolz, Rep. Eric Anderson

Roger Batt, Administrator
Commissioners:

Tony Weitz, Paul Rasgorshek, Dave Dixon, Leland Earnest,

Cleo Miller, Sid Naito

Benjamin Kelly, Administrator
Commissioners:

Doug Finicle, Ty lverson, Steve Riggers

Celia Gould (ex-officio), Donn Thill (ex-officio),
Steve Vernon (industry)

Frank Muir, President/CEO

Commissioners:

Mark Coombs, Shawn Walters, R.J. Andrus, Paul Saras,
Alan Taylor, Jeff Harper,

Jim Tiede, Dan Moss, Boyd Foster
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http://www.idahowines.org/
mailto:info@idahowines.org
mailto:tracey-s2@gmx.com
mailto:amy.ferriter@agri.idaho.gov

Idaho Rangeland Resource Commission (IRRC)
PO Box 126

Emmett, Idaho 83617

398-7002 FAX: 365-4615

Website: idrange.org

Email: irrc@idahorange.org

Idaho Sheep Commission

PO Box 2596  [802 W Bannock #205]
Boise, Idaho 83701

334-3115 FAX: 336-9447

Email: stanboyd@earthlink.net

Idaho State Brand Board
PO Box 1177

700 S. Stratford

Meridian, Idaho 83642
884-7070 FAX: 884-7097

Idaho State Pesticide Management Commission (ISPMC)
55 SW 5" Avenue, Suite 100

Meridian, ID 83642

888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Idaho State Soil & Water Conservation Commission (ISCC)
650 W State St Rm 145

PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0083

332-1790 FAX: 332-1799

Email: info@swec.idaho.gov

Website: www.swec.idaho.gov

Idaho Wheat Commission (IWC)
821 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83702

334-2353 FAX: 334-2505
Email: blaine@idahowheat.org
Website: www.idahowheat.org

Gretchen Hyde, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Todd Holbrook, John Noh,

Jackie Ingram, Ray Holes,

Chris Black

Stan Boyd, Executive Secretary
Commissioners:

Marie Bulgin, Barry Duelke,
Robert Ball, Don Pickett,

John Peterson

Commissioners:

Ronald Davison, Jack Davis,
Merle Olsen, Thomas Basabe,
Lynn Burtenshaw

Commissioners:

Celia Gould, Mike Nichols, Robert McKellip,
Ronda Hirnyck, Tom Lyon, Ritchey Toevs,
Wade Steele, Stacey Camp, John Orr

Sara Schmidt, Executive Director

Commissioners:

Bill Flory, Dwight Horsch, Dick Bronson, Dave Radford,
Roger Stutzman

Blaine Jacobson, Executive Director
Commissioners:

Bill Flory, Celia Gould (ex-officio),

Ned Moon, Gordon Gallup, Paul Anderson
Gerald “Jerry” Brown
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ISDA Advisory Committees

(*denotes Committee Chair)

Commodity Indemnity Fund Program
Dave Ogden: 332-8612

Randy Bauscher Arvid Lyons Frank Suchan
Jay Hansen Mark Mickelsen Travis Mai
*John Hartman Jim Soran Russ Zenner

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Inspection Advisory Committee
Cindy Stark: 332-8672

Travis Blacker Jeff Harper Ken Stewart
Todd Cornelison Rich Mita Jon Watson
Candi Fitch Kelly Nielsen Ken Wood
Shelly Frisby *Kelly Henggeler

Fish and Game Advisory Committee
Ron Kay: 332-8540

Leroy Atwook Jack Fisher *Carl Rey
Clarence Binninger Eric Hasselstrom Harry Soulen
Leon Bleggi Deb Lord Richard Tews
Greg Bourdon Dar Olberding Mike Veile

Jennifer Ellis

Idaho Potato Industry Advisory Committee

Mike Cooper: 332-8620 Alex LeBeau Frank Muir
Travis Blacker Greg Lowry Rick Waitley
Greg Bohach Dan Moss

Idaho Preferred Advisory Board
Leah Clark: 332-8684 Barbara Huguenin Don Riffle
Charles Alpers Heidi Irons Moya Schatz
Steve & Stacie Ballard Leslie Jenkins Tim Sommer
Anna Baumhoff Mark Kadell Wayne Thiessen
Ron Bitner Richard Kay Alan Turner
Darrell Bolz Bob Komoto Rick Waitley
Dane Bourquin Jim Mertz Cathy Wilson
Liz Chavez Wade Moore Matt Wissel
Tim Corder Susan Morris Clark Wood
Pam Eaton Mike Moyle Stan Zatica
Candi Fitch Frank Muir
Kelly Henggeler Alan Reed

Idaho Seed Arbitration Committee (To be Established as Needed)
Mike Cooper: 332-8620

Idaho State Seed Laboratory Advisory Board
Lloyd Knight: 332-8620

George Anderson Michael Gerdes Larry Simis
Ron Ballard Paul Kaserman Lorelle Skogsberg
Don Baune Gina Lohnes Sean Timoney
Jerry Cass Greg Lowry
Todd Flick Bernadette Regnier

Organic Food Advisory Council
Brandon Lamb: 332-8675 *Nate Jones Tim Sommer
Lou Anderson Larry Ragains Dave Roberts
Clay Erskine
Diane Green

-22 -



George Robinson: 332-8593
*Ed Burnett

Mike Cieryca

Tom Gritzmacher

Laura Johnson: 332-8533
Brett Bennett
Alan Frew

Dave Ogden: 332-8612
Brent Bowen

Jim Briggs

Jerry Inouye

Mike Cooper: 332-8620
Kevin Allen

Willy Birkholz

*Howard Hughes

Pesticide Licensing Advisory Committee
Ronda Hirnyck
Charles Kelley
Chuck King

REDIFIT Interagency Working Group
David Ogden
Randy Kyrias
Randy Shroll

Seed Indemnity Fund Advisory Committee
*Clark Kauffman
Brett Lolley
Dave Mosman

State Nursery and Florists Advisory Committee
James Johnson
Gary Paulson
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Ron Platt
Todd Sawyer
Jerry Neufeld

Bryan Whipple
Clark Kaufman

Mike Nichols
David Ramseyer
Neil Soderquist

Robert Reggear
Brian Winn



2012 Cooperative Weed Management Areas

CWMA
Adams
Blaine County
Boise Basin
Camas Creek
Clearwater Basin
Continental Divide
Custer
Eastern Owyhee
Frank Church
Henry’s Fork
Highlands
Inland Empire

Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign

Jordan Valley
Joseph Plains
Lemhi
Lost River
Lower Gem
Lower Weiser River
Northside Tri-County
Northwest Owyhee
Palouse
Payette County
Power
Salmon River
Selkirk
Shoshone Basin
South Fork of the Boise
Tri-State
Upper Clearwater
Upper Payette
Upper Snake
Utah & Idaho

CONTACT
Dave Klaw
Malia Leonard
Mike Bottoms
Terry Lee
Chip Haight
Keith A. Bramwell
Brian Clapp
Terry Carothers
Lynn Burton
Bryce Fowler
Aimee Cameron
Linda Ely
Roger Batt
Eric Morrison
Carl Crabtree
Daniel Bertram
Brad Gamett
Jake Wyant
Bonnie Davis
Terry Ruby
Charles L. Kiester
Alan Martinson
Howard Sevy
Curtis Munk
Carl Crabtree
Terry Guthrie
Kali Sherrill
Dave Humphreys
Justin Barrett
Carl Crabtree
Mike Bottoms
Paul Faulkner
Jerry Hobson
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PHONE NUMBER
253-4669
720-8774
793-2447
764-3512
799-3060
374-5309
879-2344
834-2380
983-4094
624-3102
847-0585
446-1290

888-0988 ext. 106

(541) 586-3000
983-2667

756-2815 ext. 282
527-8595
365-4201
414-1950
934-5569

896-4544 ext. 102
883-7210
642-2316
226-7627
983-2667
267-5341
734-9000
587-2136
799-5010
983-2667
793-2447
317-4370
776-5371



COUNTY
Ada
Adams
Bannock
Bear Lake
Benewah
Bingham
Blaine
Boise
Bonner
Bonneville
Boundary
Butte
Camas
Canyon
Caribou
Cassia
Clark
Clearwater
Custer
Elmore
Franklin
Freemont
Gem
Gooding
Idaho
Jefferson
Jerome
Kootenai
Latah
Lembhi
Lewis
Lincoln
Madison
Minidoka
Nez Perce
Oneida
Owyhee
Payette
Power
Shoshone
Teton
Twin Falls
Valley
Washington

County Weed Superintendents

CONTACT
Brian Wilbur
Dave Klaw
Aaron Greenwell
Todd Transtrum
Dale Morlan
Paul Muirbrook
John Cenarrusa
Mike Bottoms
Brad Bluemer
Jeffrey Pettingill
Terry Guthrie
Brad Gamett
Terry Lee
Jim Martell
Scott Shuler
Gordon Edwards
Bo Billman
Dennis Williams
Brian Clapp
Mir Seyedbagheri
Jim Hull
Bryce Fowler
Jake Wyant
Terry Ruby
Carl Crabtree
Mitch Whitmill
Terry Ruby
Linda Ely
Alan Martinson
Daniel Bertram
Chip Haight
Terry Ruby
Brent McFadden
Reid Smith
Mark Ridinger
Aaron Hull
Craig Whitted
Howard Sevy
Curtis Munk
Greg Rapp
Ben Eborn
Kali Sherril
Rick Ridenour
Bonnie Davis
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PHONE NUMBER
577-4646
253-4669
234-4139
847-0098
274-2478
782-3876
823-4017
793-2447
255-5681
529-1397
267-5341
527-8595
764-3512
459-0510
251-6425
878-4043
374-5121
476-4918
879-2379
587-2136
852-0653
624-3102
365-4201
934-5569
983-2667
745-9221
934-5569
446-1293
883-7210
756-2815
937-2380
934-5569
356-3139
438-8195
799-3060
766-4336
495-2095
642-2316
226-7627
556-1029
354-2961
734-9000
382-7199
414-1950



David Hensley, Chief of Staff
Roger Brown, Deputy Chief of Staff

Mark Warbis, Communication Director

Jon Hanian, Press Secretary
Tom Perry, Counsel to the Governor

Bobbi-Jo Meuleman, Governor’s Scheduler
Claudia Simplot-Nally, Special Assistant to the Governor

Ann Beebe, Special Assistant
Michelle Craig, Special Assistant

Nancy Evans, Assistant to the First Lady

Bonnie Butler, Agriculture & Nat. Resources
Tammy Perkins, Health and Social Services

Tyler Mallard, Nat. Resources & Uniformed Services
Stephen Goodson, Agriculture & Nat. Resources
Amy Wernsing, Health and Human Services

Shoni Pegram, Education and Govt. Services

Katie Brodie, Field Representative
Mike Webster, Field Representative

Office of the Governor
Governor C.L. “Butch” Otter
State Capitol
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83702
Boise, ID 83720-0034

334-2100

FAX: 334-3454

Website: http://gov.idaho.gov

Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:

Email:
Email:

david.hensley@gov.idaho.gov
roger.brown@gov.idaho.gov
mark.warbis@gov.idaho.gov
jon.hanian@gov.idaho.gov

Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:
Email:

tom.perry@gov.idaho.gov
bobbi-jo.meuleman@gov.idaho.gov
claudia.nally@gov.idaho.gov
ann.beebe@gov.idaho.gov
michelle.craig@gov.idaho.gov
nancy.evans@agov.idaho.gov

bonnie.butler@gov.idaho.gov
tammy.perkins@gov.idaho.gov
tyler.mallard@gov.idaho.gov
stephen.goodson@gov.idaho.gov
amy.wernsing@gov.idaho.gov
shoni.pegram@gov.idaho.gov

katie.brodie@gov.idaho.gov
mike.webster@gov.idaho.gov

Lt. Governor Brad Little

State Capitol

Boise, ID 83702
Boise, ID 83720-0057
334-2200 FAX: 334-3259

-26 -


mailto:david.hensley@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:roger.brown@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:mark.warbis@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:jon.hanian@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:tom.perry@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:bobbi-jo.meuleman@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:claudia.nally@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:ann.beebe@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:michelle.craig@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:nancy.evans@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:bonnie.butler@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:tammy.perkins@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:tyler.mallard@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:stephen.goodson@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:amy.wernsing@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:shoni.pegram@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:katie.brodie@gov.idaho.gov
mailto:mike.webster@gov.idaho.gov

State Agencies with Agricultural Partnerships

Department of Administration
650 W. State Street, Room 100
Boise, Idaho 83720

332-1824 FAX: 334-2307
Website: www.adm.idaho.gov

Department of Commerce

PO Box 83720

700 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83720-0093

334-2470 FAX: 334-2631

Website: www.commerce.idaho.gov

Department of Environmental Quality
1410 North Hilton

Boise, Idaho 83706-1255

373-0502 FAX: 373-0417

Website: www.deq.idaho.gov

Department of Fish and Game

600 S. Walnut

PO Box 25

Boise, Idaho 83707-0025

334-3700 FAX: 334-2114

Website: www.fishandgame.idaho.gov

Department of Health & Welfare

450 W. State Street

Boise, ldaho 83720

334-5500 FAX: 334-6558

Website: www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov

Department of Labor

317 W. Main Street

Boise, Idaho 83735

332-3570 FAX: 334-6300
Website: www.labor.idaho.gov

Department of Lands

300 N. 6" St. Ste 103

Boise, Idaho 83720-0050
334-0200 FAX: 334-3698
Website: www.idl.idaho.gov

Department of Parks and Recreation

5657 Warm Springs Avenue

Boise, ID 83716-8752

334-4199 FAX: 334-5232

Website: www.parksandrecreation.idaho.gov

Department of Transportation

PO Box 7129

3311 W. State Street

Boise, Idaho 83707-1129

Aeronautics: 334 8776 (Tammy Schoen)
334-8000 FAX: 334-3858

TDD: 334-4458

Website: www.itd.idaho.gov

Department of Water Resources
322 E. Front Street

PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
287-4800 FAX: 287-6700
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Teresa Luna, Director

Jeff Sayer, Director

Curt Fransen, Director
Rosie Alonzo, Management Assistant

Virgil Moore, Director

Mary Boyer, Executive Assistant

Richard Armstrong, Director

Roger Madsen, Director

Tom Schultz, Director

Nancy Merrill, Director

Brian Ness, Director

Gary Spackman, Interim Director


http://www.adm.idaho.gov/
http://www.deq.idaho.gov/
http://www.idl.idaho.gov/
http://www.parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/
http://www.itd.idaho.gov/

Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Division of Financial Management
PO Box 83720

Wayne Hammon, Administrator
Keith Reynolds, Ag Budget Analyst

Boise, ID 83720-0032
334-3900 FAX: 334-2438
Website: www.dfm.idaho.gov

Divison of Human Resources Vicki Tokita, Administrator
PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0066

334-2263 FAX: 334-3182

Website: www.dhr.idaho.gov

Division of Professional-Technical Education
650 West State, Room 324

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0095

334-3216 FAX: 334-2365

Website: www.pte.idaho.gov

Ben Meyer, Agricultural Science
and Technology Program Manager

Legislative Services Office Jeff Youtz, Director
State Capitol Cathy Holland-Smith, Budget & Policy Analysis
PO Box 83720 Ray Houston, ISDA Budget Analyst

Boise, ID 83720-0054
334-2475 FAX: 334-2125
Website: www.legislature.idaho.gov/Iso/administration.htm

Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission Teri Murrison, Administrator
650 W. State Street Kristin Magruder, Administrative Assistant

Boise, ldaho 83720
332-1790 FAX: 332-1799
Website: www.scc.idaho.gov

Office of the Attorney General
State Capitol

PO Box 83720

Boise, ldaho 83720

334-2400 FAX: 854-8071
Website: www2.state.id.us/ag/

Office of Energy Resources
322 E. Front St.

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720

287-4891 FAX: 287-6713
Website: www.energy.idaho.gov

Office of Secretary of State
State Capitol

PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720
334-2300 FAX: 334-2282
Website: www.sos.idaho.gov

Office of Species Conservation
300 North 6" Street

Boise, Idaho 83720-0080
334-2189  FAX: 334-2172
Website: www.species.idaho.gov

Office of the State Controller
700 W. State Street, 5th Floor
Boise, ID 83720

334-3100 FAX: 334-2671
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Lawrence Wasden, Attorney General
Clive Strong, Natural Resources
In ISDA Office:

Angela Kaufman, Deputy Attorney General - Lead
Sean Costello, Deputy Attorney General

John Chatburn, Administrator

Ben Ysursa, Secretary of State

Nathan A. Fisher, Administrator

Donna M. Jones, State Controller


http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/
http://www.dfm.idaho.gov/
http://www.pte.idaho.gov/
http://www.legislature.idaho.gov/lso/administration.htm
http://www.scc.idaho.gov/
http://www.energy.idaho.gov/
http://www.species.idaho.gov/

Website: www.sco.state.id.us

Office of the State Treasurer Ron G. Crane, State Treasurer
State Capitol

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0091

334-3200 FAX: 332-2960

Website: www.sto.idaho.gov
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U. S. Department of Agriculture [USDA]
Secretary Tom Vilsack
1400 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20250
(202) 720-3631 FAX: (202) 720-2166
Website: www.usda.gov

Animal & Plant Health Inspection Service [APHIS]
Plant Protection & Quarantine [PPQ] or USDA/APHIS/PPQ Brian Marschman, State Plant Health Director
9134 W. Blackeagle
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-1600 FAX: 378-5794

Potato Cyst Nematode USDA/ APHIS/ PPQ
2281 West Heyrend Way, Suite B
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
522-2431 FAX: 522-2434

Veterinary Services [VS] or USDA/APHIS/VS Dr. Cynthia M. Gaborick
9158 W Blackeagle Drive Area Veterinarian in Charge, Idaho
Boise, I[daho 83709
378-5631 FAX: 378-5637

Wildlife Services or USDA/APHIS/WS
(fka Animal Damage Control) Todd Grimm, Acting State Director
9134 West Blackeagle Drive
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5077 FAX: 378-5349
Email: mark.d.collinge@aphis.usda.gov

Farm Service Agency [FSA] Dick Rush, State Director
9173 W Barnes, Suite B
Boise, Idaho 83709-1555
378-5650 FAX: 378-5678
Website: www.fsa.usda.gov

Forest Service (USFS) Jane Cottrell, Acting Regional Forester
Boise National Forest
1249 South Vinnell Way, Suite 200
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-4100 FAX: 373-4111
Website: www.fs.fed.us

Idaho Grain Inspection Service
6702 S. 5th
Box 4209
Pocatello, ID 83201
233-8303 FAX: 233-2947

National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) - Idaho Field Office Vince Matthews, Director
PO Box 1699 Email: vince_matthews@nass.usda.gov
2224 Old Penitentiary Road
Boise, Idaho 83701
334-1507 FAX: 334-1114
Website: www.nass.usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service [NRCS] Jeff Burwell, State Conservationist
9730 West Barnes Drive, Suite C
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5700 FAX: 378-5735
Website: www.nrcs.usda.gov

Resource Conservation and Development Area Council [RC&D]
Bear River Scott Ferguson, Coordinator
1860 N. 100 E.
Logan, Utah 84341-1784
(435) 753-3871 ext. 34
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Clearwater

PO Box 9576

220 East 5th Street, Room 212B
Moscow, Idaho 83843-0176
882-4960 Ext 110 FAX: 883-4239

High Country
302 Profit St.

Rexburg, ldaho 83440

356-5213, Ext. 5 FAX: 356-7240

Mid-Snake

1441 Fillmore St., Ste A

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

733-5380 Ext. 101 or 737-3262 FAX: 734-5138

Panhandle Lakes

7830 Meadow Lark Way Ste.C-1
Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83815
762-4939 Ext. 5 FAX: 762-9859

Southwest Idaho RC&D Office
132 S.W. 5™ Ave., Ste 102
Meridian, ID 83642-2774
888-1890 Ext. 4 FAX: 888-1536

Three Rivers

1551 Baldy Street, Suite 2
Pocatello, Idaho 83201-7117
237-4628, Ext. 4 FAX: 237-3412

West Central Highlands

132 SW 5" Ave.

Meridian, ID 83642
365-4475 FAX: 365-7183

Wood River

820 Main St.

Gooding, Idaho 83330-6155
934-4149 FAX: 934-4327

Risk Management Agency [RMA]

Spokane Regional Service Office
11707 E. Sprague Avenue, Suite 201
Spokane, Washington 99206
509-228-6320 FAX: 509-228-6321
Website: www.rma.usda.gov

USDA, Rural Development

9173 W. Barnes, Suite A1

Boise, Idaho 83709

378-5600 FAX: 378-5643
Website: www.rurdev.usda.gov/id

Rural Business & Cooperative Service
378-5623 FAX: 378-5643

Rural Utilities & Community Facilities
378-5617 FAX: 378-5643

Rural Housing
378-5630 FAX: 378-5643

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station OR USAA/ARS

19 Office Loop
Dubois, Idaho 83423
374-5306 FAX: 374-5582 [dubois@uidaho.edu]
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Kim Golden, Coordinator

Steven W. Smart, Coordinator

Julie Thomas, Coordinator

Kim E. Golden, Coordinator

Bill Moore, Coordinator

Paula A. Jones, Coordinator

Bill Moore, Coordinator

Polly A. Huggins, Coordinator

Dave T. Paul, Director

Wally Hedrick, State Director

Daryl Moser, Director
Dave Flesher, Director

Roni Atkins, Director

Dr. Greg Lewis, Research
Leader/Ag Research Service


http://www.rma.usda.gov/

Other Federal Agencies

U.S. Department of Interior [USDI]
Bureau of Land Management [BLM]
1387 S. Vinnell Way
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-4000 FAX: 373-3899
Website: www.id.bim.gov

Birds of Prey — 373-3890

Bureau of Reclamation [BR] or USDI/BR
1150 N. Curtis Road, Suite 100
Boise, Idaho 83706-1234
378-5300 FAX: 378-5129

Website: www.usbr.gov

U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL)
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210
202-693-6000
Website: www.dol.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency [USEPA]
1435 N. Orchard
Boise, ID 83706
378-5746 FAX: 378-5744

Website: www.epa.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service [USFWS]
1387 S. Vinnell Way, Suite 343
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5243

Website: www.fws.gov

U.S. Food and Drug Administration [USFDA]
10903 New Hampshire Ave.
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002
1-888-463-6332

Website: www.fda.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service
Boise Sub Office
1185 S. Vinnell Way
Boise, ID 83709
1-800-375-5283
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Secretary Ken Salazar
Steven Ellis, State Director
Peter Ditton, Assoc. State Director

Karl Wirkus — Regional Director

Secretary Hilda Solis

Administrator Lisa Jackson
Jim Werntz, Idaho Office Director


http://www.usbr.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/

University of Idaho

University of Idaho Dr. M. Duane Nellis, President
Office of the President

Moscow, ID 83844-3151

885-6365 FAX: 885-6558

Website: www.uidaho.edu

University of Idaho Dr. Trudy Anderson, Assc. Vice President
Boise Center Office Elisabeth Ridgway, Sr. Executive Assistant
322 E. Front St.

Boise, ID 83702

334-2999 FAX: 364-4035

University of Idaho
College of Agricultural and Life Sciences

821 West State Street Rich Garber, Director of Industry and
Boise, Idaho 83702 Government Relations

334-2292 Email: rgarber@uidaho.edu
Moscow, ID 83844-2331 Dr. John Hammel, Dean

885-6681 FAX: 885-6654
Email: calsdean@uidaho.edu

Associate Dean & Director of Idaho Ag Experiment Station Dr. Donn Thill 885-6214
Associate Dean & Director of Academic Programs Dr. John Foltz 885-6446
Associate Vice President & Director of Extension Dr. Charlotte Eberlein 736-3603
Associate Director of Cooperative Extension Dr. Paul McCawley 885-5883
Director of CALS Administrative Services Cherryl Sodorff 885-6027
Director of Development — kimoneil@uidaho.edu Kim O’Neill 885-4031

Departments within College of Agricultural & Life Sciences

Agricultural Economics & Rural Sociology Dr. Cathy Roheim
885-6264 FAX: 885-5759  Email:

Agricultural Education & 4-H Youth Development Dr. James Connors
885-6358 FAX: 885-4039 Email: aee@uidaho.edu

Animal Veterinary Science Dr. Carl Hunt
885-6345 FAX: 885-6420 Email: avshead@uidaho.edu

Biological & Agricultural Engineering Dr. Jon Van Gerpen
885-6182 FAX: 885-7908 Email: baengr@uidaho.edu

State Climate Services Dr. Russell Qualls
885-6184 FAX: 885-7908 Email: rqualls@uidaho.edu

Educational Communications Cherryl Sodorff
885-7982 FAX: 885-9046  Email: csodorff@uidaho.edu

Family & Consumer Sciences Dr. Sandra Evenson
885-6545 FAX-885-5751 Email: famcon@uidaho.edu

School of Food Science Dr. Denise Smith
885-0345 FAX: 885-2567 Email: denisesmith@uidaho.edu

International Programs Dr. Bob Haggerty
885-6681 FAX: 885-6654  Email: haggerty@uidaho.edu

Plant, Soil & Entomology Department Dr. James Johnson
885-6274 FAX: 885-7760  Email: djohnson@uidaho.edu
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University of Idaho
Research and Extension Centers

Aberdeen Research and Extension Center
1693 South 2700 West

Aberdeen, Idaho 83210-0530

397-4181 FAX: 397-4311

Email: aberdeen@uidaho.edu

Caine Veterinary Teaching Center
1020 E. Homedale Road

Caldwell, Idaho 83607-8249

454-8657 FAX: 454-8659

Email: cvtc@uidaho.edu

Caldwell Complex

1904 E. Chicago Ste A-B
Caldwell, Idaho 83605
459-6365 FAX: 454-7612
Email: caldwell@uidaho.edu

Food Technology Center at Caldwell Complex
1908 E. Chicago St.

Caldwell, ID 83605

795-5331

Hagerman Fish Culture Experiment Station
3059 F National Fish Hatchery Rd.

Hagerman, ID 83332

837-9096 FAX: 837-6047

Idaho Falls Research & Extension Center
1776 Science Center Dr.

Idaho Falls, ID. 83402-1575

529-8376 FAX: 522-2954

Kimberly Research and Extension Center
3793 N 3600 E

Kimberly, Idaho 83341-5076

423-4691 FAX: 423-6699

Email: kimberly@uidaho.edu

Nancy M Cummings Research, Extension and Education Center
16 Hot Springs Ranch Road

Carmen, ldaho 83462

756-2749 FAX: 756-2794

Palouse Research & Extension Center
PO Box 442090

Moscow, ID 83844-2290

885-7173 FAX: 885-6654

Southwest Idaho Research and Extension Center at Parma
29603 U of | Lane

Parma, ldaho 83660-6699

722-6701 ext. 211  FAX: 722-6708

Email: parma@uidaho.edu

Tetonia Research and Extension Center
888 West Highway 33

Newdale, Idaho 83436

456-2879 FAX: 456-2359

Email: tetonia@uidaho.edu
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Twin Falls Research & Extension Center
315 Falls Avenue

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

736-3600 FAX: 736-0843

Email: distofc3@uidaho.edu

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station
HC62 Box 2010

Dubois, ID 83423-9602

374-5306 FAX: 374-5582
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University of Idaho Extension - District Offices

Northern District

1031 N Academic Way #242 Michael Howell, District Director
Coeur d’Alene, Idaho 83814-2278 Theresa Shaffer, Management Assistant

292-2522 FAX: 292-2535
Email: northerndist@uidaho.edu

Southern District
1904 E. Chicago Ste. A-B Patrick Momont, District Director
Caldwell, ID 83605 Diane Isaak, Management Asst.

454-7674 FAX: 459-3590
Email: southerndist@uidaho.edu

Eastern District

1776 Science Center Dr. Ste 205 Barbara Petty, District Director
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1575 Phil Deaton, Management Assistant

529-8376 FAX: 522-2954
Email: easterndist@uidaho.edu
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University of Idaho - County Extension Offices

Ada 5880 Glenwood Street, Boise, Idaho 83714 287-5900 ada@uidaho.edu
Adams 203 S. Galena, Council, Idaho 83612 253-4279 adams@uidaho.edu
Bannock 10560 N. Fairgrounds Rd, Pocatello, Idaho, 236-7310 bannock@uidaho.edu
Bear Lake 21620 U.S. Hwy 30, Montpelier, ID 83254 847-0344 bearlake@uidaho.edu
Benewah 701 W College Ave.Ste LL2, St. Maries, Idaho 245-2422 benewah@uidaho.edu
Bingham 583 West Sexton Street, Blackfoot, Idaho 83221 785-8060 bingham@uidaho.edu
Blaine 302 1% Ave So. Hailey, Idaho 83333 788-5585 blaine@uidaho.edu
Boise/ Gem 2199 S. Johns Avenue, Emmett, Idaho 83617 365-6363 gem@uidaho.edu
Bonner 4205 North Boyer Ave., Sandpoint, Idaho 83864 263-8511 bonner@uidaho.edu
Bonneville 2925 Rollandet, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402 529-1390 bonneville@uidaho.edu
Boundary 6447 Kootenai, Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805 267-3235 boundary@uidaho.edu
Butte 260 W. Grand Ave., Arco, Idaho 83213 527-8587 butte@uidaho.edu
Camas Courthouse, Main Street, Fairfield, Idaho 83327 764-2230 camas@uidaho.edu
Canyon 501 Main Street, Caldwell, Idaho 83605 459-6003 canyon@uidaho.edu
Caribou 53 East 1% South, Soda Springs, Idaho 83276 547-3205 caribou@uidaho.edu
Cassia 1013 West 16" Street, Burley, Idaho 83318 878-9461 cassia@uidaho.edu
Clark 420 West Main, Dubois, Idaho 83423 374-5405 clark@uidaho.edu
Clearwater 2200 Michigan Avenue, Orofino, Idaho 83544 476-4434 clearwater@uidaho.edu
Coeur d’Alene Res. 401 Annie Antelope Dr., Plummer, Idaho 83851 686-1716 benewah@uidaho.edu
Custer 301 E.Courthouse, Main Ave., Challis, Idaho 879-2344 custer@uidaho.edu
Elmore 535 E. Jackson, Mountain Home, |daho 83647 587-2136 elmore@uidaho.edu
Fort Hall Pima Dr. Bldg. #7, Fort Hall, Idaho 83203 236-1046 forthall@uidaho.edu
Franklin 561 W. Onieda Street, Preston, Idaho 83263 852-1097 franklin@uidaho.edu
Fremont 19 West 1% North, St. Anthony, Idaho 83445 624-3102 fremont@uidaho.edu
Gem/ Boise 2199 S. Johns Avenue, Emmett, Idaho 83617 365-6363 gem@uidaho.edu
Gooding 203 Lucy Lane, Gooding, Idaho 83330 934-4417 gooding@uidaho.edu
Idaho 320 W. Main, Room 3, Grangeville, Idaho 83530 983-2667 idaho@uidaho.edu
Jefferson 243 E. Fremont Rigby, Idaho 83442 745-6685 jefferson@uidaho.edu
Jerome 600 2" Ave. West, Jerome, ldaho 83338 324-7578 jerome@uidaho.edu
Kootenai 1808 N 3™ St., CDA, ID 83814 446-1680 kootenai@uidaho.edu
Latah 220 E 5™ St., Rm 336, Moscow, Idaho 83843 883-2267 latah@uidaho.edu
Lemhi 200 Fulton St., Ste 202, Salmon, ldaho 83467 756-2815 lemhi@uidaho.edu
Lewis 510 Oak St., Room 6, Nezperce, Idaho 83543 937-2311 lewis@uidaho.edu
Lincoln 201 S. Beverly St., Shoshone, Idaho 83352 886-2406 lincoln@uidaho.edu
Madison 134 E. Main Street, Rexburg, ldaho 83440 356-3191 madison@uidaho.edu
Minidoka 85 East Baseline, Rupert, Idaho 83350 436-7184 minidoka@uidaho.edu
Nez Perce 1239 Idaho Street, Lewiston, Idaho 83501 799-3096 nezperce@uidaho.edu
Nez Perce Res. PO Box 365, Lapwai, ID 83540 621-3514

Oneida 30 North 1st West, Malad, Idaho 83252 766-2243 oneida@uidaho.edu
Owyhee 238 8" Ave West, Marsing, Idaho 83639 896-4104 owyhee@uidaho.edu
Payette 16 South 9™ Street, Payette, Idaho 83661 642-6022 payette@uidaho.edu
Power 500 Pocatello Ave., American Falls, Idaho 83211 226-7621 power@uidaho.edu
Teton PO Box 146, Courthouse, Driggs, Idaho 83422 354-2961 teton@uidaho.edu
Twin Falls 246 3" Ave. East, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 734-9590 twinfalls@uidaho.edu
Valley 108 West Pine, Cascade, |daho 83611 382-7190 valley@uidaho.edu
Washington 485 East Third Street, Ste D, Weiser, ID 83672 414-0415 washington@uidaho.edu
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College Of Southern Idaho
Agriculture Department

Terry Patterson, Chairman
PO Box 1238
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-1238

Agricultural Business
732-6403, Room A-38

Animal Science
732-6415, Room A-36

Aquaculture Technology
732-6402, Fish Hatchery

Environmental Technology
732-64050, Room A-35

Equine Sciences
732-6414, Room A-33

Horticulture
732-6431, Room A-32

Veterinary Technology
732-6408, Room A-33

Water Resource Management
732-6405, Room A-35

Wind Energy Tech
293-8720

733-9554

FAX: 736-4705

Website: www.csi.edu

Jim Wilson, Program Manager

Email: jwilson@csi.edu

Dr. Barry Pate, Program Manager

Email: bpate@csi.edu

Terry Patterson, Professor
Email: tpatterson@csi.edu

Ross Spackman, Professor
Email: rspackman@csi.edu

Jim Knight, Instructor

Email: jknight@csi.edu

Dave Kiesig, Program Manager

Email: dkiesig@csi.edu

Dr. Jody Rockett, Program Manager
Email: jrockett@csi.edu

Dr. Ross Spackman, Program Manager
Email: rspackman@csi.edu

Mark Goodman, Instructor
Email: mgoodman@csi.edu

BYU-ldaho
Department of Agribusiness, Plant and Animal Science

Van Christman, Dean
Email: christmanv@byui.edu

Rexburg, Idaho 83460-1300

(208) 496-2824

FAX: 356-2040

Website: www.byui.edu

Department of Agronomy/Ag Business & Ag Engineering
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Garth Waddoups, Department Chair
496-4536
Email: waddoupsg@byui.edu



mailto:rspackman@csi.edu
mailto:christmanv@byui.edu
mailto:waddoupsg@byui.edu

To Contact Your State Legislator:

Mail: (Name) Phone: 332-1000
Idaho State Legislature Toll Free: 800-626-0471
State Capitol Building Email: idleginfo@lso.idaho.gov
PO Box 83720 FAX-info CTR: 334-5397
Boise, Idaho  83720-0038(House) Hearing impaired:  800-626-0471
83720-0081(Senate)
Senate Ag Affairs Committee Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00 a.m., Room WW53
Secretary: Kristy Stansell
Jeff Siddoway, Chair 332-1330 FAX: 334-2449
Melinda Smyser, Vice Chair
Tim Corder Les Bock
Monty Pearce Dan Schmidt
Jim Hammond
Steve Vick
Sheryl Nuxoll
House Ag Affairs Committee Even days, p.m., Room EW20
Secretary: Susan Werlinger
Ken Andrus, Chair 332-1136 FAX: 334-5397
Judy Boyle, Vice Chair
Dennis Lake Donna Pence
John A. Stevenson Roy Lacey
Darrell Bolz
Mack Shirley
Jim Patrick
Gayle Batt
Tom Trail

Shannon McMillan

Joint Finance Appropriations Committee (JFAC)

Senate - Finance Daily, 8:00 AM
Secretary: Peggy Moyer

Dean Cameron, Co-Chair 334-4735 FAX: 334-2668

Shawn Keough, Vice Chair

Steven Bair Nicole LeFavour

Joyce Broadsword Diane Bilyeu

Bert Brackett
Dean Mortimer
Mitch Toryanski
Lee Heider

House — Appropriations Daily, 8:00 AM
Secretary: Kathryn Yost

Maxine Bell, Co-Chair 334-4736 FAX: 334-2668

Darrell Bolz, Vice Chair

George Eskridge Wendy Jacquet

Fred Wood Shirley G. Ringo

Jim Patrick

Marv Hagedorn

Jeff Thompson

John Vander Woude
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IDAHO STATE LEGISLATIVE MEMBERS

S5-Shawn A. Keough (R)
R-Eric Andarson (R}
R-George E. Eskridgs (R)
S-Joyca Broadsward (R)
R-Shannan McMillan (R)
R-R.J. "Dick" Harwood (R)
S-Steve Vick (R)

R-Vito Barbler (R)
R-Phil Hart (R)

61st IDAHO STATE LEGISLATURE

SECOND REGULAR SESSION

SESSION BEGINS JANUARY 8, 2012
LEGEND

5-  Senator

(D) Democrat
(R) Republican

R- Representative

[ 1st Congressional District
C—— 2nd Congressional District

State L

District Boundary

4 S-John W. Goedda (R)
R-Marge Chadderdon (R)
R-Kathleen Sims (R)
S-Jim Hammond (R)
R-Bob Noninl (R)
R-Frank Handarson (R)
5-Dan J. Schmidt (D)
R-Tom Trall (R)
R-Shirley G. Ringo (D)
$-Dan Jahnson (R)
R-Jeff Nesset (R)

R-John Ruscha (D)

8 S-Sheryl Nuxoll (R)
R-Ken A. Roberts (R)
R-Paul Shepherd (R)

9 S-Monty J. Pearca (R)
R-Lawsrence E. Danney {R)
R-Judy Boyle (R)

1 0 S-John McGee (R)

R-Gayle Batt (R)
R-Darrell Bolz (R)

1 1 5-Melinda Smyser (R)
R-Staven Thayn (R)
R-Carlos Bllbao (R)

1 2 8-Curt McKenzla (R)
R-Robert E. Schaefar (R)
R-Gary E. Collins (R)

1 3 S-Pattl Anne Lodge (R)
R-Brent Crana (R)
R-Christy Perry (R)
8-Chuck Winder (R)
R-Mike Moyle (R)
R-Reed DeMordaunt (R)

1 5 S-John C. Andreason (R)
R-Lynn M. Luker (R)
R-Max C. Black (R)

1 6 §-Les Back (D)

R-Grant Burgoyne (D)
R-Elfreda Higgins (D)

1 S-Elllot Werk (D)
R-BIll Kllien (D)
R-Sue Chew (D)

1 8 5-Mitch Toryanskl (R}
R-Julle Elisworth {R)
R-Phylls King (D)

1 9 S-Nicole LeFavour (D)
R-Cheria Bucknar-Webb (D)
R-Brian C. Cronin (D)

20 S-Shidey McKague (R)

R-Joe A. Palmer (R}
R-Marv Hagedom (R)
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Find this online at:
www legislature

21 S-Russell M. Fuicher (R)
R-John Vander Wouds (R)
R-Clifford R. Bayer (R)

22 8-Tim Caorder (R)
R-Richard Wills (R)
R-Pete Nisisan (R)
5-Bert Brackett (R)
R-JIm Patrick (R)
R-Stephen Harigen (R)
S-Lee Helder (R)
R-Leon Smith (R)
R-8haron Block (R)

2 5 S-Michelle Stennett (D)
R-Wendy Jaquet (D)
R-Donna Pence (D)
S-Daan L. Camaren (R)
R-John A. "Bert" Stevenson (R)
R-Maxne T. Bell (R)

27 8-Denton Darrington (R)
R-Scott C. Bedke (R)
R-Fred Wood (R)

2 8 S-Steven Balr (R)
R-Dennis M. Laks (R)
R-Jim Marriott (R)

29 S-Diana Bllyeu (D)
R-Kan Andrus (R)

R-Jim Guthrie (R)

30 $-Edgar J. Malepeal (D}
R-Roy Lacey (D)
R-Elalna Smith (D)

31 S-John Tippets (R)
R-Mare Glbbs (R)
R-Tom Loertscher (R)

32 8-Dean Martimer (R)
R-Janice McGeachin (R)
R-Erlk Simpson (R)

33 S-Bart M. Davis (R)
R-Jaffrey D. Thompson (R)
R-Linden Bateman (R)
8-Brent Hill (R)

R-Mack G. Shiriey (R)
R-Dell Raybould (R)
3 5 5-Jeff Siddoway (R)

R-JoAn E. Wood (R)
R-Lencra Hardy Barrett (R)

idaho.govfabout/idmap2 pdf
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Washington D.C.

239 Dirksen, Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
202-224-6142

FAX: 202-228-1375

Website: www.crapo.senate.qov

Boise

251 East Front, Suite 205
Boise, ID 83702
334-1776

FAX: 334-9044

Idaho Falls

Leslie Huddleston, Regional Director
490 Memorial Dr.

Suite 102

Idaho Falls, ID 83402

522-9779

FAX: 529-8367

Pocatello

Farhana Hibbert, Regional Director
275 South 5™ Avenue, Suite 225
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

236-6775

FAX: 236-6935

Twin Falls

202 Falls Avenue, Suite 2
Twin Falls, ID 83301
734-2515

FAX: 734-0414

Congressional

Delegation
Senator Michael D. Crapo
U.S. Senate
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Susan Wheeler, Chief of Staff
Jessica Smith, Agriculture

Mandi Critchfield, Press Secretary
Peter Stegner, Media Director

John Hoehne, Chief of Staff

Lindsay Northern, Communication Director
Layne Bangerter, Natural Resources,
Agriculture and Environment

Lewiston

Mitch Silvers, State Dir. Intergov. Affairs
313 D. St., Ste 105

Lewiston, ID 83501

743-1492

FAX: 743-6484

Caldwell

Andrew Church, Regional Director
524 East Cleveland, Suite 220
Caldwell, ID 83605

455-0360

FAX: 455-0358

Coeur d’Alene

Karen Roetter, Regional Director
610 Hubbard St., Suite 209
Coeur d’Alene, ID 83814
664-5490

FAX: 664-0889


http://www.crapo.senate.gov/

Washington D.C.

483 Russell Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20510
Phone: 202-224-2752

Fax in D.C.: 202-224-2573
Web: www.risch.senate.gov

Boise

350 9™ Street #302
Boise, ID 83720
Phone: 208-342-7985

Fax: 208-343-2458

Coeur d'Alene

610 Hubbard, Suite 213,
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814
Phone: 208-667-6130

Fax: 208-765-1743

Idaho Falls

901 Pier View Drive, Suite 202A
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402
Phone: 208-523-5541

Fax: 208-523-9373

Lewiston

313 D St., Suite 106
Lewiston, Idaho 83501
Phone: 208-743-0792
Fax: 208-746-7275

Pocatello

275 South 5th St., Suite 290
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Phone: 208-236-6817

Fax: 208-236-6820

Twin Falls

1411 Falls Ave East, Suite 201,
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
Phone: 208-734-6780

Fax: 208-734-3905

Senator James E. Risch
U. S. Senate
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John Sandy, Chief of Staff
Jessie Caraway, Constituent Services
Chris Socha, Legislative Director

Barbara Strickfaden, State Director
Bev Jensen, Constituent Services Rep.
Mike Roach, State Natural Resources
Director

Sid Smith, Regional Director

Amy Taylor, Regional Director

Mike Hanna, Regional Director

Jeremy Field, Regional Director

Mike Mathews, Regional Director


http://www.risch.senate.gov/

Representative Michael Simpson
2nd Congressional District
U. S. House of Representatives

Washington D.C.
2312 Rayburn Bldg

Washington, DC 20515
202-225-5531
FAX: 202-225-8216

Website: www.simpson.house.gov

Boise Address

802 W. Bannock, Suite 600
Boise, ldaho 83702
334-1953

FAX: 334-9533

Idaho Falls

410 Memorial Drive, Suite 203
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
523-6701

FAX: 523-2384

Pocatello

275S 5" Avenue, Suite 275
Pocatello, ID 83201
233-2222

FAX: 233-2095

Blackfoot

51 N. Broadway #108
Blackfoot, ID 83221
220-6273

Twin Falls

1341 Filmore Street, Suite 202
Twin Falls, ID 83301
734-7219

FAX: 734-7244
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Lindsey Slater, Chief of Staff

Malisah (Missy) Small, Legislative
Director

Megan Milam, Approps Associate
Nathan Greene, Legislative Asst.
Kaylyn Peterson Bessey, DC Scheduler

John Revier, Deputy Chief of Staff

Nikki Watts, Comm. Director (863-0674)
Fran Symms, Seniors Outreach

Julie Harwood, Staff Assistant

Julie Tensen, Ed.Coordinator/

Office Manager/ID Scheduler

Laurel Hall, Natural Resources/INL
Director
Coleen Erickson, Staff Assist./Field Rep.

Steve Brown, Regional Director

Amy Sorensen, Casework Director

Linda Culver, Regional Director/
Academy Nominations Director


http://www.simpson.house.gov/

Washington D.C.
1523 Longworth HOB

Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-6611
Fax: (202) 225-3029

Meridian

33 E. Broadway Avenue
Meridian, ID 83642
Phone: (208) 888-3188
Fax: (208) 888-0894

Coeur d’Alene

1900 Northwest Boulevard
Coeur d’Alene, ID 83814
Phone: (208) 667-0127
Fax: (208) 667-0310

Lewiston

310 Main Street
Lewiston, ID 83501
Phone: (208) 743-1388
Fax: (208) 743-0247

Caldwell

1115 Albany Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
Phone: (208) 454-5518

Representative Raul Labrador
1% Congressional District
U. S. House of Representatives
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John Goodwin, Chief of Staff
Alex Etcher, Legislative Asst.
Kyle Smith, Staff Asst.

Mike Cunnington, Scheduler

Phil Hardy, Regional Director
Lisa Anderson, Constituent Services Mng

Aaron Calkins, Regional Director
Judith Morbeck, Staff Asst.

Scott Carlton, Regional Director



Frequently Requested Numbers

Abandoned Orchards 332-8620
Agriculture Director 332-8503
Agricultural Inspections 332-8670
Agricultural Statistics 334-1507
Agricultural Resources 332-8605
Agriculture Water 332-8597
Animal Complaint Line 1-866-435-0490
Animal Industries 332-8540
Animal Health Lab 332-8570
Bees/Bee Kills 332-8620
Brands 884-7070
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 373-4000
Burn Permit (DEQ) 373-0332
Chemigation Licenses 332-8600
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences — Univ. of [daho 885-6681
Commodity Liens — Secretary of State 334-3191
Dairy Bureau/Inspections 332-8550
Dead Bird (Wild) Hotline 1-877-550-2473
Extension Office, Ada County 377-2107
Farm Service Agency 378-5650
Feed/Fertilizer Registration 332-8625
Florists Licenses 332-8620
Food Stamps (H&W) 334-6700
Food Regulations 334-5936
Food Inspections (Central Dist. Health) 327-7499
Governor’s Office 334-2100
Health & Welfare Lab 334-2235
Honey Bee Registration 332-8620
Insect Identification 332-8620
Marketing for Agriculture 332-8530
Meat Inspection — USDA 1-303-236-9800
Nursery Licenses 332-8620
Odor Complaint Line 1-866-435-0490
Organic Certification 332-8675
Pesticide Licenses 332-8600
Pesticides Registration 332-8593
Phytosanitary Certification 332-3650
Plant Industries 332-8620
Potato Brands 332-8675
Potato Grading 332-8670
Recordkeeping (Pesticides) 332-8628
Seed Lab — Seed Dealer’s License 332-8630
Soil & Plant Amendments 332-8625
Tonnage Reports (Feed/Fertilizer) 332-8625
Transporting (Ag Products) 332-8620
Vegetable Grading 332-8670
Water Sampling (H&W) In Boise — 334-2235
Weeds (Noxious) 332-8528
Warehouses 332-8660
Worker Protection/Farmworker Safety 332-8663
Worker's Compensation 332-2100

**For any corrections/updates/additions to this directory, please call the ISDA at 332-8500 or FAX the information to 334-
2170. You may also email changes to sharon.henning@agri.idaho.gov.
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	Plant Industries Ag Investigators
	Appaloosa Horse Club
	2720 W. Pullman Road
	Moscow, Idaho 83843
	882-5578  FAX:  882-8150 
	Far West Agribusiness Association
	Jim Fitzgerald, Executive Director
	Far West Spearmint Oil Administrative Committee
	Rod Christensen, Manager
	Idaho Dairymen’s Association (IDA) 
	Idaho-Eastern Oregon Onion Committee 
	Idaho Rangeland Resource Commission (IRRC) 
	Idaho State Brand Board
	650 W. State Street, Room 100 

	Department of Fish and Game
	600 S. Walnut 
	PO Box 25
	Boise, Idaho 83707-0025
	Nancy Merrill, Director
	Farm Service Agency [FSA] Dick Rush, State Director
	    
	  Rural Business & Cooperative Service Daryl Moser, Director
	     378-5623     FAX:  378-5643  
	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency [USEPA] Administrator Lisa Jackson
	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service [USFWS]
	 1387 S. Vinnell Way, Suite 343
	      
	University of Idaho  

	Departments within College of Agricultural & Life Sciences
	 University of Idaho
	Research and Extension Centers
	Nancy M Cummings Research, Extension and Education Center 
	 University of Idaho Extension - District Offices
	Website:  www.byui.edu

	Department of Agronomy/Ag Business & Ag Engineering   Garth Waddoups, Department Chair
	         496-4536
	         Email:  waddoupsg@byui.edu    
	 
	FAX:  202-228-1375      
	Website:  www.crapo.senate.gov
	Boise 
	251 East Front, Suite 205
	Boise, ID 83702 
	334-1776 
	FAX:  334-9044
	John Hoehne, Chief of Staff
	Lindsay Northern, Communication Director
	Layne Bangerter, Natural Resources,
	       




